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CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report contains historical information, as well as forward-looking statements that involve known and
unknown risks and relate to future events, our future financial performance, or our expected future operations and
actions. In some cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as “may,” “will,”
“should,” “expect,” “plan,” “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “‘future,” “intend,” *could,” “hope,” “predict,”
“target,” “potential,” or “continue” or the negative of these terms or other similar expressions. These forward-
looking statements are only our predictions based upon current information and involve numerous assumptions,
risks and uncertainties. Our actual results or actions may differ materially from these forward-looking statements
for many reasons, including the reasons described in this report. While it is impossible to identify all such factors,
factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those estimated by us include:

»  Overcapacity within the ethanol industry;
*  Actual ethanol and distillers grains production varying from expectations;
*  Availability and costs of products and raw materials, particularly corn and natural gas;
*  Changes in the price and market for ethanol and distillers grains;
*  Our ability to market and our reliance on third parties to market our products;
*  Changes in or elimination of governmental laws, tariffs, trade or other controls or enforcement practices such as:
— national, state or local energy policy;
— federal ethanol tax incentives;
- legislation establishing a renewable fuel standard or ather legislation mandating the use of ethanol or
other oxygenate additives;
— state and federal regulation restricting or banning the use of MTBE; or
— environmental laws and regulations that apply to our plant operations and their enforcement;
*  Changes in the weather or general economic conditions impacting the availability and price of corn and natural
gas;
»  Total U.S. consumption of gasoline;
»  Fluctuations in petroleum prices;
»  Changes in plant production capacity or technical difficulties in operating the plant;
= Changes in our business strategy, capital improvements or development plans;
*  Results of our hedging strategies;
*  Changes in interest rates or the availability of credit;
+  Our ability to generate free cash flow to invest in our business and service our debt;
*  Our liability resulting from litigation;
*  Qur ability to retain key employees and maintain labor relations;
»  Changes and advances in ethanol production technology;
*  Competition from alternative fuels and alternative fuel additives; and
= Other factors described elsewhere in this report.

The cautionary statements referred to in this section also should be considered in connection with any
subsequent written or oral forward-looking statements that may be issued by us or persons acting on our behalf. We
undertake no duty to update these forward-looking statements, even though our situation may change in the future.
Furthermore, we cannot guarantee future results, events, levels of activity, performance, or achievements. We
caution you not to put undue reliance on any forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this
report. You should read this report and the documents that we reference in this report and have filed as exhibits,
completely and with the understanding that our actual future results may be materially different from what we
currently expect. We qualify all of our forward-looking statements by these cautionary statements,

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS.
Overview

East Kansas Agri-Energy, L.L.C. was formed as a Kansas limited liability company on October 16, 2001,
References to “we”, “us”, “our” and “East Kansas™ refer to East Kansas Agri-Energy, L.L.C. Our principal business
office is currently located at 1304 South Main Street, Garnett, Kansas 66032. We are managed by an 11 member

Boeard of Directors.




In June 2005, we completed the construction of our 35 million gallon per year ethanol plant and shortly
thereafter, we commenced operations. We currently produce ethanol and distillers grains for sale throughout the
continental United States.

We financed the development and construction of the ethanol plant with a combination of equity and debt
capital. We raised equity proceeds of $610,000 in our seed capital offering and $13,457,000 in our initial registered
offering. We entered into debt financing agreements with Home Federal Savings Bank of Rochester, Minnesota on
November 23, 2004, pursuant to which it lent us $26,000,000 of construction financing, which was converted to two
term loans on September 20, 2005. To supplement our equity financing and debt financing and complete our
capitalization plan, we issued 6,250 units to ICM, Inc. of Colwich, Kansas and Fagen, Inc. of Granite Falls,
Minnesota for additional equity proceeds of $6,250,000, which we subsequently redeemed on August 1, 2005 at a
total redemption price of $6,875,000 pursuant to a Unit Purchase and Redemption Agreement with ICM, Inc. and
Fagen, Inc. To raise the proceeds necessary to redeem the units, we commenced a registered offering for additional
membership units on April 20, 2005 and on July 20, 2005, we closed our public offering. During the offering, we
sold 9,091 units for an aggregate price of $10,000,100. Afier redeeming the units from ICM, Inc. and Fagen, Inc.,
we retained the balance of the offering proceeds for working capital.

On May 4, 2006, we renegotiated the terms of our bank financing with Home Federal Savings Bank. The
new terms provide for a $4,000,000 term revolving loan in addition to the existing term loans. The interest rate on
the term revolving loan is the prime rate. The term revolving loan available credit balance is reduced by $400,000
annually beginning December 31, 2007 and matures on October 1, 2010.

We engaged United Bio Energy Management, LLC, United Bio Energy Fuels, LLC, United Bio Energy
Ingredients, LLC and United Bio Energy Trading, LLC to provide us services including ethanol plant general
management, ethanol and distillers grains marketing, grain origination services and overall risk management. These
comparnies are owned by United Bio Energy, LLC of Wichita, Kansas. United Bio Energy, LI.C was owned by an
affiliate of ICM, Inc. and an affiliate of Fagen, Inc. However, in the second quarter of 2005, United Bio Energy, LLC
merged with US BioEnergy Corporation of Brookings, South Dakota, which builds and operates biofuel production
facilitics which may be in competition with our plant. We are highly dependent on United Bio Energy, LLC and its
subsidiaries. As a result of the merger between United Bio Energy, LLC and US BioEnergy Corporation, a conflict of
interest may develop between us and US BioEnergy Corporation and it may adversely affect our ability to make a
profit.

On January 3, 2007, we cxecuted a termination agreement with UBE Services, LLC ("UBE Services"),
successor to United Bio Energy Management, LLC, terminating, effective December 31, 2006, our management
agreement with UBE Services. The termination agreement provides that the parties mutually agree to release each
other from their contractual obligations and any and all claims, losses, expenses or damages arising as to or under the
management agreement. In exchange for early termination, we agreed to pay UBE Services the fixed annual fee and
incentive bonus set forth in the management agreement through December 31, 2006. In addition, the termination
agreement provides that we have the right to continue to participate in the UBE Plant Manager Program and UBE
Group Buying Program for one year in exchange for the payment of $10,000 per month.

We expect to fund our operations during the next 12 months using cash flow from continuing operations
and our credit facilities.

Fuel grade ethanol is our primary product accounting for the majority of our revenue. We also sell
distillers grains, a principal co-product of the ethanol production process, which may be sold as distillers dried
grains and distillers modified wet grains. We commenced operations in June 2005. During the fiscal year ending
December 31, 2006, we processed approximately 14.7 million bushels of corn into approximately 40.7 million
gallons of ethanol. We also processed approximately 256,000 tons of distillers grains in 2006. In 2007, we
anticipate producing approximately 42.5 million gallons of ethanol and 256,000 tons of distillers grains, from
approximately 15 million bushels of corn. There is no assurance that we will be able to operate at these levels.

We are subject to industry-wide factors that affect our operating and financial performance. These factors
include, but are not limited to, the available supply and cost of corn from which our ethanol and distillers grains are




processed; the cost of natural gas, which we use in the production process; dependence on our ethancl marketer and
distillers grains marketer to market and distribute our products; the intensely competitive nature of the ethanol
industry; possible legislation at the federal, state, and/or local level; changes in federal ethanol tax incentives and the
cost of complying with extensive environmental laws that regulate our industry.

Description of Dryv Mill Process

An ethanol plant is essentially a fermentation plant which makes ethanol by processing corn, milo and
various other grains. The com and/or milo is received by semi-trailer truck, and is weighed and cleaned of rocks
and debris before it is conveyed to one of two concrete storage silos. The corn/milo is then transported to a
hammermtll or grinder where it is ground into flour and conveyed into a slurry tank for processing. We 'add water,
heat and enzymes to break the ground com/milo into a mash. This mash is heat sterilized and pumped to a tank
where other enzymes are added to convert the starches into glucose sugars. Next, the mash is pumped into one of
four fermenters, where yeast is added, to begin a forty-eight to fifty hour batch fermentation process. Carbon
dioxide is produced during the fermentation process. A distillation process vaporizes the alcohol from the com
mash. The alcohol is further dried in a rectifier and molecular sieve. The resulting 200 proof alcohol is then
pumped to shift tanks and blended with five percent gasoline as it is pumped into denatured ethanol storage tanks.
The denaturant is used to make the product unfit for human consumption and commercially saleable.

The mash exiting the distillation process is pumped into one of several centrifuges. Water from the
centrifuges, called thin stillage, is condensed into a thicker syrup called condensed solubles. The solids that exit the
centrifuge are called wet cake or distillers wet grains. Typically, this wet cake is conveyed to dryers where
condensed solubles are added and moisture is removed to produce distillers dried grains, which may be used as
animal feed.

Principal Products and Markets

The principal products we produce at the plant are fuel-grade ethanol and distillers grains. Raw carbon
dioxide gas is by-product of the ethanol production process, but, at present, we do not capture or markel it,

Ethano!

Ethanol is ethyl alcohol, a fuel component made primarily from corn and various other grains, and can be
used as: {i) an octane enhancer in fuels; (ii) an oxygenated fuel additive for the purpose of reducing ozone and
carbon monoxide vehicle emissions; and (iii) a non-petroleum-based gasoline substitute. Ethanol is used primarily
as a high quality octane enhancer and an oxygenate capable of reducing air poliution and improving automobile
performance. Approximately 95% of all ethano! is used in its primary form for blending with unleaded gasoline and
other fuel products. The implementation of the Federal Clean Air act has made ethanol fuels an important domestic
renewable fuel additive. Used as a fuel oxygenate, ethanol provides a means to control carbon monoxide emissions
in large metropolitan areas.

Ethanol Markets. The principal markets for our ethanol are regional petroleum terminals located in major
population centers in Kansas and neighboring states, including such cities as Kansas City, Missouri; Wichita, Kansas;
Tulsa, Oklahoma,; and St. Louis, Missouri. The principal purchasers of ethanol are generally oil refiners and
wholesale gasoline marketers and distributors that use ethanol for blending with gasoline. According to the
Renewable Fuels Association statistics, the demand for fuel ethanol exceeded 5.37 billion gallons in 2006. The
passage of the Volumetric Ethanol Excise Tax Credit (“VEETC”) is expected to provide the flexibility necessary to
expand ethanol blending into higher blends of ethanol such as E85, E diesel and fuel cell markets. In addition, the
implementation of a Renewable Fuels Standard in August 2005 is expected to favorably impact the ethanol industry
by enhancing the use of ethano! by allowing refiners to use renewable fuel blends in those areas where it is most
cost-effective. See, “DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS - Governmental Supports and Regulation, Federal Ethanot
Supports.”

As described below in “Sales and Distribution of Principal Products,” we market and distribute our ethanol
through third parties.




Distillers Grains

A principal co-product of the ethanol production process is distiller grains, a high protein, high-energy
animal feed supplement. Distillers grains contains nutrients that have important growth promoting properties for
dairy and beef cattle, poultry and swine. Our dry mill ethanol processing creates two forms of distiller grains:
Distillers Wet Grains and Distillers Dried Grains with Solubles. Distillers Wet Grains is processed corn mash that
contains approximately 70% moisture, Distillers Wet Grains has a shelf life of approximately three days and is
generally sold locally. Distillers Dried Grains are Distillers Wet Grains dried to 10% to 12% moisture. It has a
longer shelf life and may be sold and shipped to any market regardless of its vicinity to our ethanol plant. Of our
total distillers grains production, we currently market about 20% as DDGS and 80% as DWS,

Distillers Grains Markets. The market for distillers grains is generally confined to locations where freight
costs allow it to be competitively priced against other feed ingredients. Distillers grains competes with other feed
formulations: corn gluten feed, dry brewers grain and mill feeds. The primary value of these products as animal
feed is their protein content. Dry brewers grain and distillers grains have about the same protein content, and corn
gluten feed and mill feeds have slightly lower protein contents. Distiller grains contain by-pass protein that is
superior to other protein supplements. For dairy cattle, the high digestibility and net energy content of by-pass
proteins found in distillers grains, as well as its high fat content, yields greater milk production as compared to other
feed ingredients. For beef cattle, feedlot studies have found that the improved rumen health, energy effect of the
fiber and palatability promotes faster and more efficient growth. For poultry and swine, feeding trials have found
that distillers grains is a useful and economic source of protein, fat and beneficial unidentified growth and health
factors, Although poultry and swine account for a small portion of the distillers grains market, we believe that with
the advancement of research into the feeding rations of poultry and swine, these markets may grow.

As described below in “Sales Distribution of Principal Products,” we market and distribute our distillers
grains through third parties.

Sales and Distribution of Principal Products

QOur ethanol plant is located in Gamett, Kansas in eastern Kansas. The plant site is located in the Golden
Prairie Industrial Park on the edge of Gamett. We selected Garnett because of its location relative to existing grain
production and its close proximity to major highways that connect to major population centers such as Kansas City,
Missouri; Wichita, Kansas; Tulsa, Oklahoma; and St, Louis, Missouri. Although, the site has accessibility to rail
transportation, our distribution needs are currently satisfied by truck transportation and we do not anticipate
constructing a rail spur to access such rail transportation in the immediate future. We are always assessing the market
demands and will address construction of the rail spur as the need for additional transportation methods arise.

Ethanol Distribution

We market the ethanol produced at the plant through Provista Renewable Fuels Marketing, LLC (Provista),
successor to United Bio Energy Fuels, LLC. Pursuant to our marketing agreement with Provista, Provista purchases
and markets all of the fuel-grade ethanol produced at our plant. Provista is responsible for determining the price and
terms at which the ethanol acquired from the plant is sold and to whom it is sold. The price received by us from the
sale of ethanol is based upon the price that Provista receives from the sale of ethanol to its customers, minus a $0.01
fee per gallon sold and any expenses incurred in connection with the sale and delivery of the ethanol. The marketing
agreement between us and Provista is in effect until 2009 and is renewed automatically for one-year terms, unless
either party provides ninety days written notice of termination prior to the end of the current term.

Distillers Grains Distribution

We contract with United Bio Energy Ingredients, LLC (“UBE Ingredients”) to market all of the dried and
wet distillers grains produced at the plant. For our distillers grains, we receive 98% of the price UBE Ingredients
charges its buyers of dried distillers grains, and 95% of the price UBE Ingredients charges its buyers of wet distillers
grains. The distillers grains marketing contract is in effect until 2009 and automatically renews for additional one-
year terms, unless discontinued by either party upon at least ninety days prior written notice. UBE Ingredients has




also hired a distillers grains merchandiser who is located at our plant and is expected to sell a portion of our distillers
grains to local markets,

Seasonal Factors in Business

In an effort to improve air quality in regions where carbon monoxide and ozone are a problem, such as St.
Louis, Missouri, the Federal Oxygen Program of the Clean Air Act requires the sale of oxygenated motor fuels
during the winter months to reduce carbon monoxide pollution. Because ethanol is a fuel oxygenate additive, we

expect fairly light seasonality with respect to our gross profit margins on our ethanol.

New Products and Services

We have not introduced any new products or services during this fiscal year.

Dependence on One or a Few Major Customers

As discussed above, we have marketing agreements with Provista and UBE Ingredients and we rely on
Provista and UBE Ingredients for the sale and distribution of all of our products. In the event our relationship with
Provista or UBE Ingredients is interrupted or terminated for any reason, we believe that another entity to market our
ethanol and distillers grains could be located. Any interruption, however, could temporarily disrupt the sale of
ethanol and distillers grains and adversely affect our business and operations. See “Sales and Distribution of
Principal Products.”

Governmental Supports and Regulation

Federal Ethanol Supports

Ethanol has important applications, primarily as a high-quality octane enhancer and an oxygenate capable
of reducing air pollution and improving automobile performance. The ethanol industry is dependent on several
economic incentives to produce ethanol, including federal ethanol supports, including the ethanol supports contained
in the Energy Policy Act of 2005,

2007 State of the Union Address: Twenty in Ten. In his January 2007 State of the Union Address, President
Bush called for the reduction of 20% of the Nation's gasoline usage in the next ten years—Twenty in Ten. To
accomplish this goal, he called for increasing the Nation's supply of renewable and alternative fuels by setting a
mandatory fuels standard to require 35 billion gallons of renewable and alternative fuel use by 2017. If enacted, in
2017, this would be expected to displace 15% of projected annual gasoline use. To bring about the other five
percent reduction in gasoline usage, the President proposed a plan to increase firel efficiency standards for cars and
further extend those for light trucks and sport utility vehicles. As proposed, these standards would reduce projected
annual gasoline use by up to 8.5 billion gallons, or five percent. If enacted, the President's proposal would also
increase the scope of the current Renewable Fuel Standard (RFS), expanding it to an Alternative Fuel Standard
(AFS). As proposed, the AFS would include sources such as com ethanol, cellulosic ethanol, biodiesel, methanol,
butanol, hydrogen and alternative fuels. Under the President's plan, the EPA Administrator and the Secretaries of
Agriculture and Energy would have authority to waive or modify the standard if they deem it necessary, and the new
fuel standard would include an automatic "safety valve” to protect against unforeseen increases in the prices of
alternative fuels or their feedstocks. The President’s ambitious goals are not likely to be reached with current
technology and exclusively corn-derived ethanol; although we expect that the initiatives would stimulate new
investment in cellulosic ethanol technologies.

Energy Policy Act. The ethanol industry is assisted by various federal ethanol production and tax incentives,
including those included in the Energy Policy Act of 2005, which was signed into law by President George W. Bush
on August 8, 2005.

Renewable Fuels Standard, The provision of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 likely to have the greatest impact
on the ethanol industry is the creation of a national 7.5 billion gallon renewable fuels standard (RFS). The RFS
requires that gasoline sold by refiners, importers and blenders must contain an increasing amount of renewable fuel,
such as ethanol or biodiesel. The RFS began at 4 billion gallons in 2006, and will increase 1o 7.5 billion gallons by




2012. The RFS helps support a market for ethanol that might disappear without this incentive. The RFS for 2007
was set by the Environmental Protection Agency and requires 4.7 billion gailons of all the gasoline sold or dispensed
to U.S. motorists be renewable fuel. According to the RFA, production capacity from operating ethanol plants is
approximately 5.6 billion gallons as of February 2007.

Compliance with the RFS program will be shown through the acquisition of a unigue Renewable Identification
Numbers (RIN) assigned by the producer 10 every batch of renewable fuel produced. The RIN shows that a certain
volume of renewable fuel was produced. Refiners, importers and blenders must acquire sufficient RINs to
demonstrate compliance with their performance obligation. In addition, RINs can be traded and a record keeping
and electronic reporting system for all parties that have RINs ensures the integrity of the RIN pool.

In September 2006, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) released a proposed final rule for a
comprehensive, long-term RFS program starting in 2007. The new regulation proposes that 3.71 percent {or 4.7
billion gallons) of all the gasoline sold or dispensed to U.S. motorists in 2007 be renewable fuel. In 2006,
approximately 4.5 billion gallons of renewable fuel was consumed as motor vehicle fuel in the United States. The
rule also contains compliance tools and a credit and trading system which allows renewable fue!s to be used where
they are most economical, while providing a flexible means for industry to comply with the standard. Various
renewable fuels, including biodiesel and ethanol, can be used to meet the requirements of the RFS program. The
RFS must be met by refiners, blenders and importers. In order to comply with the RFS, each batch of renewable
fuel produced is assigned a unique Renewable Identification Number (RIN). Final rules are expected to be
promulgated by the EPA in 2007; however, there is no guarantee that the EPA's proposed final rule will be enacted,
or that we will comply with the rule’s requirements.

Volumetric Ethanol Excise Tax Credit (VEETC). The American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 created tax
incentives for biodiesel and extended the tax credit for ethanol. In doing so, the Jobs Act established the VEETC,
which provides ethanol blenders and retailers with a credit of $0.51 per pure gallon of ethanol blended, or $0.0051
per percentage point of ethanel blended (i.e., E10 has a 10% ethanol content and is eligible for a credit of $0.051 per
gallon, while E85 is eligible for a credit of $0.4335 per gallon). This incentive is set to expire in 2010; however,
legislation was introduced to Congress in January 2007 that proposes to make the tax credit permanent.

Small Ethanol Producer Credit. The Energy Policy Act of 2005 changed the definition of a small ethanol
producer to include a production capacity of up to 60 million gallons, increased from 30 million gallons under the
original version of the credit. '

Federal Fleets. Under the Energy Policy Act of 2005, federal fleets are required to use alternative fuels in dual-
fuel vehicles unless they qualify for a waiver from the Secretary of Energy. Fleets may obtain a waiver is alternative
fuel is not reasonably available or the cost of alternative fuel is unreasonably more expensive than conventional fuel.
In 2000, the President signed an executive order requiring federal agencies to reduce their vehicular petroleum use
by 20% by 2005 and beyond. In response, the Energy Policy Act of 2005 allows fleets to either: (i) ensure that 75%
of new light-duty vehicles acquired are alternative firel vehicles; or (ii) obtain a waiver by proving to the Department
of Energy that they will achicve petroleum reductions equivalent to their alternative fuel vehicles running on
alternative fuels 100% of the time.

Effect of Governmental Regulation

The government's regulation of the environment changes constantly. We are subject to extensive air, water
and other environmental regulations and we have been required to obtain a number of environmental permits to
construct and operate the plant. It is possible that more stringent federal or state environmental rules or regulations
could be adopted, which could increase our operating costs and expenses. 1t also is possible that federal or state
environmental rules or regulations could be adopted that could have an adverse effect on the use of ethanol. For
example, changes in the environmental regulations regarding the required oxygen content of automobile emissions
could have an adverse effect on the ethanol industry. Furthermore, plant operations likely will be governed by the
Occupational Safety and Health Administration ("OSHA"). OSHA regulations may change such that the costs of
the operation of the plant may increase. Any of these regulatory factors may result in higher costs or other
materially adverse conditions effecting our operations, cash flows and financial performance.




We have obtained all of the necessary permits to operate the plant including, air pollution construction
permits, a pollutant discharge elimination system general permit, storm water discharge permits, a water withdrawal
permit, and an alcohol fuel producer’s permit. Although we have been successful in obtaining all of the permits
currently required, any retroactive change in environmental regulations, either at the federal or state level, could
require us to obtain additional or new permits or spend considerable resources on complying with such regulations.

In 2006, our costs of environmental compliance were approximately $34,000, and consisted primarily of
permitiing and licensing fees and environmental compliance testing.

QOur Competition

We are in direct competition with numerous other ethanol producers, many of whom have greater resources
than we do. We also expect that additional producers will enter the market if the demand for ethanol continues to
increase. Our ethanol plant competes with other ethanol producers on the basis of price and, to a lesser extent,
delivery service. We believe we compete favorably with other ethano!l producers due to our proximity to ample
grain supplies and our proximity to regional petroleum terminals.

According to the Renewable Fuels Association, as of March 13, 2007, the ethanol industry has grown to
approximately 114 production facilities in the United States with an additional 80 plants under construction and 7
expansions of existing plants. The Renewable Fuels Association estimates that the United States ethanol industry
has capacity to produce more than 5.6 billion gallons of ethanol per year. The new ethanol plants along with the
plant expansions under construction could push United States production of fuel ethanol in the near future to more
than 12.0 billion gallons per year. The largest ethanol producers include Abengoa Bioenergy Corp., Archer Daniels
Midland (“ADM™), Aventine Renewable Energy, Inc., Cargill, Inc.,, New Energy Corp. and VeraSun Energy
Corporation, all of which are each capable of producing more ethanol than we produce. Archer Daniels Midland has
announced its plan to add approximately 500 million gallons per year of additional ethanol production capacity in
the United States, Management is unable to determine the number and production capacity of plants that ultimately
may be constructed, the timing of such construction or the effect of resulting production upon the demand for or
price of our ethanol. However, it is possible that the plant-building boom will create a market glut for ethanol
thereby driving ethanol prices, along with our revenues, down due to the increasing supply.

According to the RFA's Ethanol Industry Outlook 2007, as of January 2007, Kansas ranks seventh in the
nation among ethanol producers. Kansas has 212.5 million gallons per year production capacity online, plus an
additional 295 million gallons under construction or expansion, for a total of 507.5 million gallons of production
capacity. As of February 2007 there are eight operating ethanol plants in Kansas. In addition, there are four ethanol
plants in various stages of planning, construction and development in the state. Due to the preliminary nature of
many of these projects, it is difficult to estimate the number of potential ethanol projects within our region. The
surrounding plants will likely impact the demand for corn and milo in our area and may increase the price for corn,
milo and other resources such as electricity and natural gas. At times, we expect that we will have to pay higher
prices for corn and milo to ensure we have adequate supply to produce ethanol for our plant.

The following map from the Renewable Fuels Association identifies the location of most of the ethanol
producers in the United States.
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International Competition

Ethanol production is also expanding internationally and we may have to compete with international
ethanol producers, which may be able to produce and sell ethanol more inexpensively. Brazil has long been the
world's largest producer and exporter of ethanol; however, in 2005, US ethanol production slightly exceeded Brazilian
production. Ethanol is produced more cheaply in Brazil than in the United States because of the use of sugarcane, a
less expensive raw material alternative to corn. However, because of various tariffs on the importation of ethanol
into the United States, the price of ethanol produced in the United States is currently more competitive than ethanol
tmported from Brazil.

Ethanol imported from Brazil is subject to a 54 cents per galion tariff. However, the Central America-
Dominican Republic Free Trade Agreement, which was ratified in 2003, may provide a means to circumvent the
tariff. Some Brazilian producers hope to export their low-cost ethanol to Central America, mix it with Central
American ethanol, and import this inexpensive product into the United States duty-free. Ethanol shipments through
countries in the Caribbean such as El Salvador, Jamaica, and Costa Rica are shipped in tariff-free due to the
Caribbean Basin Initiative (CBI). It is unclear whether Brazilian producers will be able to utilize this design to
circumvent the tariff, but if they succeed domestic producers will lose the advantage provided by the tariff.

Competition from Alternative Fuels

Alternative fuels, gasoline oxygenates and alternative ethanol production methods are also continually
under development by ethanol and oil companies with far greater resources. The major oil companies have




significantly greater resources than we have to develop alternative products and to influence legislation and public
perception of MTBE and ethanol. These companies also have sufficient resources to begin production of ethanol
should they choose to do so. New ethanol products or methods of ethanol production developed by larger and
better-financed competitors could provide them competitive advantages and harm our business.

A number of automotive, industrial and power generation manufacturers are developing alternative clean
power systems using fuel cells or clean burning gaseous fuels. Like ethanol, the emerging fuel cell industry offers a
technological option to address increasing worldwide energy costs, the long-term availability of petroleum reserves
and environmental concerns. Fuel cells have emerged as a potential alternative to certain existing power sources
because of their higher efficiency, reduced noise and lower emissions. Fuel cell industry participants are currently
targeting the transportation, stationary power and portable power markets in order to decrease fuel costs, lessen
dependence on crude oil and reduce harmful emissions. If the fuel cell and hydrogen industries continue to expand
and gain broad acceptance and hydrogen becomes readily available to consumers for motor vehicle use, we may not
be able to compete effectively, This additional competition could reduce the demand for ethanol, which would
negatively impact our profitability.

Distillers Grains

Our plant primarily competes with other ethanol producers in the production and sales of distillers grains.
The United States ethanol industry is expected to produce as much as 17 million tons of distillers grains annually by
2012. Our distilters grains also compete with other livestock feed formulations: corn gluten feed, dry brewers grain,
soybean meal and mill feeds. Distillers grains primarily compete with these products on the basis of price and
protein content.

Sources of Raw Materials - Corn and Milo Feedstock Supply

To operate at a name-plate capacity of 35 million gallons of ethanol annually, our plant requires
approximately 13 million bushels of grain per vear for its dry milling process. Because of improvements made to our
facility and the technological process, we expect to produce approximately 42.5 million gallons of ethanol in 2007
requiring approximately 15 million bushels of grain. The grain supply for our plant will be obtained pursuant to our
Raw Grains Agreement with United Bio Energy Ingredients, LLC, described below. We will depend heavily on the
performance of United Bio Energy Ingredients, LLC for our grain inputs.

We are dependent on the availability and price of com and milo. Although the area surrounding the plant
produces a significant amount of corn and milo and we do not anticipate problems sourcing grain, there is no assurance
that a shortage will not develop, particularly if there is an extended drought or other production problem.

Raw Grains Agreement

We purchase the raw grains (corn and milo) necessary for ethanol production at our plant from United Bio
Energy Ingredients, LLC (“UBE Ingredients™). Pursuant to our raw grains agreement with UBE Ingredients, we pay
UBE Ingredients the actual cash procurement price and all reasonable and necessary expenses to get the grain to the
plant pius a per bushel fee. The title, risk of loss, and responsibility for the quality of grain transfers to us when we
unload the grain at the plant. Prior to that time, UBE Ingredients bears the risk of loss. All grain delivered to the
plant must meet certain quality standards and we have the option to reduce the price we pay or fully reject any
delivery that fails to conform to these standards, depending upon the severity of the noncompliance. The raw grains
agreement between us and UBE Ingredients is in effect until 2009 and is renewed automaticaily for one-year terms,
unless either party provides ninety days written notice of termination prior to the end of the current term,

Trading Agreement

We have engaged United Bio Energy Trading, LLC (“UBE Trading”) to provide us with market
information, hedging consulting services and to assist with internal risk management procedures. Due to
fluctuations in energy and feedstock markets, UBE Trading utilizes forward contracting and hedging strategies to
manage our commodity risk exposure and optimize finished product pricing. For these services, we will pay UBE
Trading a monthly fee of $6,000. The trading agreement between us and UBE Trading is in effect until 2009 and is
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renewed automatically for one-year terms, unless either party provides ninety days written notice of termination
prior to the end of the current term.

See “MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS — Results of Operations for Fiscal Year 2006,
Cost of Sales” for a more detailed discussion of our comn supply.

Utilities

The plant requires a significant and uninterrupted supply of electricity, natural gas and water to operate.
We have entered into agreements with providers of these utilities as follows:

Natural Gas

Our plant requires a natural gas supply of approximately 2,900 MMBtu per day when drying. If the direct
gas-fired dryer operates 100% of the time for an entire year, the plant could consume 1,030,000 MMBtu per year.
We engaged U.S. Energy Services, Inc. of Wayzata, Minnesota, to provide consulting and energy management
services for supplies of electricity and natural gas. Our natural gas requirements are supplied by Southern Star
Central Gas Pipeline and Kinder Morgan Interstate Gas Transmission, We have not experienced any interruptions in
the supply of natural gas to our plant from our suppliers in 2006 and all of our natural gas requirements have been
met.

Electricity

Electricity is necessary for lighting and powering much of the machinery and equipment used in the
production process. Our plant requires approximately 20,000,000 kilowatt hours per year. We have entered into an
agreement with Kansas City Power and Light Company to provide for our electricity needs for a term of 15 years.

On May 10, 2005, we entered into an agreement with ICM, Inc. for the purchase of a steam turbine
generator. In order to finance the purchase of the generator, we executed a promissory note for $1,760,274 to
ICM, Inc and granted a security interest in the generator to ICM, Inc. as collateral for the loan. See
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS — Liquidity and Capital Resources, Debt Financing” for a
more detailed discussion of this note. The generator can generate up to approximately 25% of the plant’s electricity
needs and results in a net energy savings. The generator was on line and in production for all of 2006. On March
31, 2006 the note to ICM, Inc. was paid in full,

Water

We will require a significant supply of water, approximately 350,000 gallons per day. We have entered
into an agreement with the City of Gamnett for our water requirements at the usual rates.

Research and Development

We do not conduct any research and development activities associated with the development of new
technologies for use in producing ethanol and distillers grains.

Management and Employees

UBE Services, LLC, successor to United Bio Energy Management, LLC, managed the day-to-day
operations of our ethanol plant pursuant to a management agreement dated November 12, 2004, On January 3,
2007, the Company and UBE Services executed a Termination Agreement terminating the management agreement
effective December 31, 2006 (the "Termination Date"). The Termination Agreement provides that the Company
and UBE Services mutually agree to release each other from their contractual obligations and any and all claims,
losses, expenses or damages arising as to or under the management agreement as of the Termination Date. In
exchange for early termination, the Company agreed to pay UBE Services the fixed annual fee and incentive bonus
set forth in the management agreement through December 31, 2006. In addition, the Termination Agreement
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provides that we shall have the right to continue to participate in the UBE Plant Manager Program and UBE Group
Buying Program for one year following the Termination date in exchange for the payment of 10,000 per month.

Effective January 15, 2007, we hired Steven L. Gardner to serve as our general manager. Pursuant to the
employment agreement, we will pay Mr. Gardner a base salary of $125,000 and a one-time payment for moving
expenses. In addition, he will be eligible for an annual bonus based on his achievement of performance conditions
and is entitled to participate in any and all benefit plans adopted by the Company, subject to eligibility requirements
imposed by such plans, including group medical, dental, vision and term life insurance and 401(k) retirement
savings plan.

We employ 33 full-time employees, 29 of whom are employed in ethanol production operations and 4 are
employed in general management and administration. The following table represents the positions held by our
current employees:

Position # Employed

General Manager

Chief Financial Officer &Controller
Administrative / Clerical
Plant Manager

Operations Manager

Lab, Safety & Environmental
Shift Supervisors

Plant Operators

Maintenance Supervisor
Maintenance Craftsmen
Material Handlers

Scale Operator

TOTAL

g_pm.—-\o#u.—-mm_ﬁm

We do not expect a significant change in the number employees over the next 12 months.
RISK FACTORS.

You should carefully read and consider the risks and uncertainties below and the other information contained in this
report. The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones we may face. The following risks,
together with additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial
could impair our financial condition and results of operation.

Risks Relating to Our Business

We have a limited operating history and our operating results could fluctuate significantly. We began our
business in 2001 and commenced production of ethanol at our plant in June 2005. Accordingly, we have a limited
operating history from which you can evaluate our business and prospects. Qur operating results could fluctuate
significantly in the future as a result of a variety of factors many of which are outside our control. These factors
include:

»  Weather, supply and demand and other variables affecting the price and supply of comn;

« Changes in interest rates and availability of credit;

+ Reliability and construction quality of the ethanol plant to permit it to operate at a level that we expect;

¢ Legislative changes in policy at the federal or state level concerning ethanol and gasoline additives;

e Amount and timing of capital expenditures and other costs relating to maintenance or expansion of our
operations;

e Technical difficulties in operating the ethanol plant;

e New products and new plants from ethanol producers or oil companies; and

« General economic conditions, or economic events specific to agriculture, oil or automebile markets.
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As a result of these factors, and other risk factors described herein, our operating results may not be indicative of
future operating results and you should not rely on them as indications of our future performance. In addition, our
prospects must be considered in light of the risks and uncertainties encountered by an early-stage company and in
rapidly growing industries, such as the ethanol industry, where supply and demand may change substantially in a
short amount of time.

We are dependent upon United Bio Energy, LLC and its subsidiaries to operate our ethanol plant. There
are several material agreements in effect with subsidiaries of United Bio Energy, LLC (“UBE”) with respect to the
operations of the plant. Provista is the sole buyer of our ethanol. UBE Ingredients is the sole marketer of our distillers
grains and procures all of the corn and milo needed for ethanol production at our plant. UBE Trading provides us with
overall risk management. In addition, UBE is owned by US BioEnergy Corporation of Brookings, South Dakota
which builds and operates biofuel production facilities which may be in competition with our plant. If any of these
parties were to terminate any of these relationships, we believe that we can locate other arrangements for the sale
and distribution of our products and procurement of our grain inputs. However, if we are not able to secure suitable
and timely replacements for those services at a reasonable cost or at all, it would materially harm our business.

Qur business is not diversified. Our success depends largely upon our ability to profitably operate our
ethanol plant. We do not have any other lines of business or other sources of revenue if we are unable to operate our
ethanol plant and manufacture ethanol and distillers grains, If economic or political factors adversely affect the
market for ethanol, the Company has no other line of business to fall back on if the ethanol business declines. Our
business would also be significantly harmed if its ethano!l plant could not operate at full capacity for any extended
period of time.

Increases in the price of corn, milo and natural gas wonld reduce ounr profitability. Our results of
operations and financial condition are significantly affected by the cost and supply of corn, milo and natural gas,
Changes in the price and supply of these commodities are subject to and determined by market forces over which we
have no control.

Ethanol production requires substantial amounts of corn. The availability and price of corn is influenced by
weather, governmental policy, disease and other market conditions. Generally, higher corn prices will produce
lower profit margins. Competition for corn has significantly increased and we expect it will continue to increase. As
a result, corn prices have trended higher, If we experience a sustained period of high comn or milo prices, such
pricing may reduce our ability to generate revenue and our profit may significantly decrease.

The prices for and availability of natural gas, like corn, are also subject to volatile market conditions. In
addition, natural gas has recently been available only at prices exceeding historical averages. Moreover, significant
disruptions in the supply of natural gas could impair our ability to manufacture ethanol for our customers.
Generally, higher input prices produce lower profit margins. This is especially true if market conditions do not
altow us to pass to our customers these increased costs. In the event of higher prices, there is no assurance that we
will be able to pass these costs through to our customers. Furthermore, increases in our corn or natural gas prices or
changes in our corn or natural gas costs relative to corn and natural gas costs paid by competitors may adversely
affect our results of operations and financial condition. We seek to minimize the risks from fluctuations in the
prices of corn and natural gas through the use of hedging instruments. However, these hedging transactions also
involve risks to our business. See “Risks Relating to Our Business - We engage in hedging transactions which
involve risks that could harm our business.”

Declines in the price of ethanol or distillers grains would significantly reduce our revenues. Our
revenues are exclusively dependent on the market prices for ethanol and distiliers grains. These prices can be
volatile as a result of a number of factors. These factors include the overall supply and demand, the price of
gasoline, level of government support, and the availability and price of competing products. For instance, the price
of ethanol generally tends to increase as the price of gasoline increases, and the price of ethanol generally tends to
decrease as the price of gasoline decreases. Any lowering of gasoline prices will likely lead to lower prices for
ethanol, which may decrease our ethanol revenues. Similarly, the price of distillers grains generally tends to
fluctuate in the same direction as the price of corn and soybean meal. Therefore, any lowering of corn or soybean
meal prices will likely lead to lower prices of distillers grains.
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The price of ethanol has recently been much higher than its 10-year average. We do not expect these prices
to be sustainable as supply from new and existing ethanol plans increases to meet increased demand. The total
production of ethanol is at an all time high and continues to rapidly expand at this time. Increased production of
ethanol may lead to lower prices. Any decrease in the price at which we can sell our ethanol will negatively impact
our future revenues.

The increased production of ethanol could have other adverse effects. For example, the increased ethanol
production could lead to increased supplies of co-products from the production of ethanol, such as distillers grains.
Those increased supplies could outpace demand, which would lead to lower prices for those co-products. In
addition, distillers grains compete with other protein based animal feed products. The price of distillers grains may
decrease in part on the price of the commodity from which it is derived. Downward pressure on commodity prices,
such as soybeans, will generally cause the price of competing animal feed products to decline, resulting in
downward pressure on the price of distillers grains. Any decrease in the prices at which we can sell our distillers
grains will negatively affect our revenues.

The spread between ethanol and corn prices can vary significantly and we do not expect the spread to
remain at recent high levels. Recently, the spread between ethanol and corn prices has been narrowing, due in large
part to lower oil prices and high corn prices. However, this spread has fluctuated significantly and may fluctuate
significantly in the future. Any reduction in the spread between ethanol and corn prices, whether as a result of an
increase in corn prices or a reduction in ethanol prices, would adversely affect our results of operations and financial
condition.

We engage in hedging transactions which involve risks that could harm our business. We are exposed to
market risk from changes in commodity prices. Exposure to commodity price risk results from our dependence on
corn and natural gas in the ethanol production process. We seek to minimize the risks from fluctuations in the prices
of com, natural gas and ethanol through the use of hedging instruments. However, our hedging activities may not
successfully reduce the risk caused by price fluctuation which may leave us vulnerable to high corn and natural gas
prices. In addition, hedging activities themselves can result in costs because price movements in corn, natural gas
and ethanol contracts are highly volatile and are influenced by many factors, including commodity cash prices that
are beyond our control. We may incur such costs and they may be significant.

Changes and advances in ethanol production technology may hinder our ability to compete in the
ethanol industry or operate profitably. Advances and changes in the technology of ethanol production are expected
to occur. Such advances and changes may make the ethanol production technology installed in cur plant less
desirable or obsolete. These advances could also allow our competitors to produce ethanol at a lower cost than we
are able. If we are unable to adopt or incorporate technological advances, our ethanol production methods and
processes could be less efficient than our competitors, which could cause our plant to become uncompetitive or
completely obselete. If our competitors develop, obtain or license technology that is superior to ours or that makes
our technology obsoclete, we may be required to incur significant costs to enhance or acquire new technology so that
our ethanol production remains competitive.

Risks Related to Ethanol Industry

There are several ethanol plants in various stages of development in the area surrounding our proposed
plant site, which will increase our competition for resources, such as corn, milo, electricity and natural.
According to the RFA’s Ethanol Industry Qutlook 2007, as of January 2007 Kansas ranks seventh in the nation
among ethanol producers. Kansas has 212.5 million gallons per year production capacity online, plus an additional
295 million gallons under construction or expansion, for a total of 507.5 million gallons of production capacity. As
of February 2007 there are eight operating ethanol plants in Kansas. In addition, there are four ethanol plants in
various stages of planning, construction and development in the state. Due to the preliminary nature of many of
these projects, it is difficult to estimate the number of potential ethanol projects within our region. The surrounding
plants will likely impact the demand for corn and milo in our area and may increase the price for corn, milo and
other resources such as electricity and natural gas. At times, we expect that we will have to pay higher prices for
corn and milo to ensure we have adequate supply to produce ethanol at our plant. As a result, our ability to operate
profitably may be negatively impacted.
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Increased acceptance of ethanol as a fuel may lead to greater demand, increase in price and shortages of
corn, which may cause our plants to become unable to produce ethanol or such production may become
unprofitable. We anticipate that increase in ethanol production will lead to significantly greater demand for comn.
Such increase may lead to difficulty sourcing corn on economical terms, due to supply shortages. According to the
October 2006 issue of Ethanol Producer Magazine, industry insiders admit that if the United States’ entire current
corn crop were converted to ethanol, it would only yield enough ethanol to satisfy approximately a quarter of the
United States' current gasoling consumption. Supply shortages could require us to suspend operations at our plant
until corn or milo became available at affordable prices. Suspension of operations would adversely affect our
business and financial condition. Additionally, the price we pay for corn or milo at our production facility could
increase if other ethanol production facilities are built in the same general vicinity or if we expand our facility. Due
to the proximity of our proposed plant to other plants, a corn or milo shortage in the geographic region where we
anticipate operating our plant could result in higher costs of corn or milo and cause us to incur significant
transportation costs to ship in our feedstocks for production which could negatively impact our ability to operate
profitably.

As domestic ethanol production continues to grow, ethanol supply may exceed demand, causing ethanol
prices to decline and the value of your investment to be reduced. The number of ethanol plants being developed
and constructed in the United States continues to increase at a rapid pace. The recent passage of the Energy Policy
Act of 2005 included a renewable fuels mandate that we expect will further increase the number of domestic ethanol
production facilities. According to the RFA’s Ethanol Industry Outlook 2007, ethanel production reached a record
high of 4.9 billion gallons in 2006. The RFA further states that domestic ethanol production capacity has increased
from 1.9 billion gallons per year at December 31, 2001 to an estimated 5.6 billion gallons per year in February 2007.
The RFA estimates that, as of February 2007, approximately 6.2 billion gallons per year of additional production
capacity is under construction or expansion at 85 new and existing facitities. In addition, ADM is undergoing
expansion to add 275 million gallons of ethanol production, clearly indicating its desire to maintain a significant
share of the ethanol market with approximately 1,345 million gallons of capacity upon completion.

Excess capacity in the ethanol industry would have an adverse effect on our results of operations, cash
flows and financial condition. As these new plants begin operations, we expect domestic ethanol production to
significantly increase. If the demand for ethanol does not grow at the same pace as increases in supply, we expect
the price for ethanol to decline. Declining ethanol prices will result in lower revenues and may reduce or eliminate
profits,

The recent trend toward consolidation in the ethanol industry may put us at a competitive disadvantage
to the buying and selling power of newly-formed coalitions. There is a recent trend toward consolidation in the
ethanol industry as many farmer-owned plants are aligning themselves with marketing blocks, forming coalitions to
market their ethanol. The advantages to consolidation are the increased efficiencies and market share that
accompany newly-formed coalitions to sell ethancl. In some cases, lenders influence consolidation by requiring
particular marketers to reduce their risk. In addition to consolidation in the marketing area, ethanol industry leaders
are moving towards consolidation in other areas such as plant management, feedstock, services and maintenance.
We may not be able to compete in this increasingly consolidated market as we may not have the buying and selling
power of these new coalitions. The new coalitions will likely be able to produce ethanol at a lower cost due to their
pooled resources, which could negatively impact our profitability.

We aperate in an intensely competitive industry and compete with larger, better financed entities which
could impact our ability to operate profitably. Therc is significant competition among ethano! producers. There are
numerous producer-owned and privately-owned ethano! plants planned and operating throughout the Midwest and
elsewhere in the United States. We compete with plants similar to our size, as well as a number of plants that can
produce a wider range of products than we can and have greater resources than we do. [n addition, the number of
ethanol plants being developed and constructed in the United States continues to increase at a rapid pace. The recent
passage of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 included a renewable fuels mandate that we expect will further increase
the number of domestic ethanol production facilities. 1f the demand for ethanol does not grow at the same pace as
increases in supply, we expect that lower prices for ethanol will result which may adversely affect our ability to
generate profits and our financial condition.
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Competition from the advancement of alternative fuels may lessen the demand for ethanol. Alternative
fuels, gasoline oxygenates and cthanol production methods are continually under development. A number of
automotive, industrial and power generation manufacturers are developing alternative clean power systems using
fuel cells or clean burning gasecus fuels. Like ethanol, the emerging fuel cell industry offers a technological option
to address increasing worldwide energy costs, the long-term availability of petreleum reserves and environmental
concerns. Fuel cells have emerged as a potential alternative to certain existing power sources because of their higher
efficiency, reduced noise and lower emissions. Fuel cell industry participants are currently targeting the
transportation, stationary power and portable power markets in order to decrease fuel costs, lessen dependence on
crude oil and reduce harmful emissions. If the fuel cell and hydrogen industries continue to expand and gain broad
acceptance, and hydrogen becomes readily available to consumers for motor vehicle use, we may not be able to
compete effectively. This additional competition could reduce the demand for ethanol, resulting in lower ethanol
prices that might adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition,

Corn-based ethanol may compete with cellulose-based ethanol in the future, which could make it more
difficult for us to produce ethanol on a cost-effective basis. Most cthanol is currently produced from corn and
other raw grains, such as milo or sorghum. This is especially true for the Midwest. The current trend in ethanol
production research is to develop an efficient method of producing ethanol from cellulose-based biomass, such as
agricultural waste, forest residue, municipal solid waste, and energy crops. This trend is driven by the fact that
cellulose-based biomass is generally cheaper than corn, and producing ethanol from cellulose-based biomass would
create opportunities to produce ethanol in areas which are unable to grow corn. Significant resources.are being
allocated to promote research and development of cellulose-based ethanol. If an efficient method of producing
ethanol from cellulose-based biomass is developed, we may not be able to compete effectively. If we are unable to
produce ethanol as cost-effectively as cellulose-based producers, our ability to generate revenue and financial
condition may be negatively impacted.

Competition from ethanol imported from Brazil and Caribbean Basin countries may be a less expensive
alternative to onr ethanol. Brazil is currently one of the world’s largest producers and exporters of ethanol. Ethanol
is produced more cheaply in Brazil than in the United States because of the use of sugarcane, a less expensive raw
material alternative to corn. In addition, ethanol produced or processed in certain countries in Central America and
the Caribbean region is eligible for tariff reduction or elimination upon importation to the United States under a
program known as the Caribbean Basin Initiative. Competition from ethanol imported from Caribbean Basin
countries or Brazil may affect our ability to sell our ethanol profitably, adversely affecting our results of operations
and financial condition.

Consumer resistance to the use of ethanol based on the belief that ethanol is expensive, adds to air
pollution, harms engines and/or takes more energy to produce than it contributes may affect the demand for
ethanol. Certain individuals believe that use of ethanol will have a negative impact on gasoline prices at the pump.
Many also believe that ethanol adds to air pollution and harms car and truck engines. Still other consumers believe
that the process of producing ethanol actually uses more fossil energy, such as oil and natural gas, than the amount
of ethanol that is produced. These consumer beliefs could potentially be wide-spread. If consumers choose not to
buy ethanol, it would affect the demand for the ethanol we produce which could lower demand for our product and
negatively affect our profitability and financial condition.

Risks Related to Regulation and Governmental Action

A change in government policies favorable to ethanol may cause demand for ethanol to decline. Growth
and demand for ethanol may be driven primarily by federal and state government policies, such as state laws
banning MTBE and the national renewable fuels standard. The continuation of these policies is uncertain, which
means that demand for ethanol may decline if these policies change or are discontinued. A decline in the demand for
ethanol is likely to cause lower ethanol prices which in turn will negatively affect our results of operations, financial
condition and cash flows.

A change in government policies favorable to ethanol may cause demand for ethanol to decline, which
could reduce the value of your investment. Growth and demand for ethanol may be driven primarily by federal and
state government policies, such as state laws banning Methyl Tertiary Butyl Ether (MTBE) and the national
renewable fuels standard. The continuation of these policies is uncertain, which means that demand for ethanol may
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decline if these policies change or are discontinued. A decline in the demand for ethanol may affect our ability to
sell our ethanol profitably.

Loss of favorable incentives for the ethanol industry as a whole or ineligibility for tax benefits for
ethanol production could hinder our ability to operate af a profit and reduce the value of your investment in us.

Renewable Fuels Standard. The ethanol industry is assisted by various federal ethanol production and tax
incentives, including those set forth in the Energy Policy Act of 2005. The provision of the Energy Policy Act of
2005 likely to have the greatest impact on the ethanol industry is the creation of a national 7.5 billion gallon
renewable fuels standard (RFS). The RFS requires that gasoline sold by refiners, importers and blenders must
contain an increasing amount of renewable fuel, such as ethano!l or biodiesel. The RFS began at 4 billion gallons in
2006, and will increase to 7.5 billion gallons by 2012, The RFS for 2007 is 4.7 billion gallons, which is slightly less
than the amount of ethanol produced in 2006. The RFS helps support a market for ethanol that might disappear
without this incentive; as such, waiver of RFS minimum levels of renewable fuels included in gasoline could have a
material adverse effect on our results of operations.

In September 2006, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) released a proposed final rule for a
comprehensive, long-term RFS program starting in 2007. The new regulation proposes that 3.71 percent (or 4.7
billion gallons) of all the gascline sold or dispensed to U.S. motorists in 2007 be renewable fuel. In 2006,
approximately 4.5 billion gallons of renewable fuel was consumed as motor vehicle fuel in the United States. The
rule also contains compliance tools and a credit and trading system which allows renewable fuels to be used where
they are most economical, while providing a flexible means for industry to comply with the standard. Various
renewable fuels, including biodiesel and ethanol, can be used to meet the requirements of the RFS program. The
RFS must be met by refiners, blenders and importers. [n order to comply with the RFS, each batch of renewable
fuel produced is assigned a unique Renewable Identification Number (RIN). Final rules are expected to be
promulgated by the EPA in 2007; however, there is no guarantec that the EPA's proposed final rule will be enacted,
or that the industry witl comply with the rule’s requirements.

President Bush's 2007 State of the Union Address proposed an expansion and reform of the Renewable Fuels
Standard (RFS). To comply with the current standard, fuel blenders must use 7.5 billion gallons of rencwable fuels
in 2012, Under the President's proposal, the fuel standard will be set at 35 billion gallons of renewable and
alternative fuels in 2017. The President's proposal will also increase the scope of the current Renewable Fuel
Standard (RFS), expanding it to an Alternative Fuel Standard (AFS). The AFS will include sources such as corn
ethanol, cellulosic ethanol, biodiesel, methanol, butanol, hydrogen and altemative fuels.

The President’s ambitious goals are not likely to be reached with current technology and exclusively milo or
corn-derived cthanol. We cannot assure you that legislation addressing these goals will be adopted.

Volumetric Ethanol Excise Tax Credit. On Qctober 22, 2004, President Bush signed into law the American
Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (JOBS Bill), which includes the provisions of the Volumetric Ethanol Excise Tax Credit
(VEETC). The VEETC provides a credit of 5.1 cents per gallon on 10% ethanol blends. This tax credit is received
by gasoline refiners and blenders for blending ethanol into their fuel. The credit took effect in 2005 and is set to
expire in 2008, Legislation was introduced in the first day of the 2007 Congress which proposes a permanent
extension of the VEETC; however, there is no guarantee that this proposed legislation will be adopted.

Small Ethanol Producer Tax Credit, Another importiant provision of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 involves an
expansion in the definition of who qualifies as a small ethanol producer. Historically, small ethanol producers were
allowed a 10 cents per gallon production income tax credit on up to 15 miltion gallons of production annually. The
size of the plant eligible for the tax credit was limited to 30 million gallons, Under the Energy Policy Act of 2003,
the size limitation on the production capacity for small ethanol producers increases from 30 million to 60 million
gallons. The small ethanol producer tax credit is set to expire December 31, 2010. As with the VEETC, legislation
was introduced in the first 2007 session of Congress which proposes to make the small ethanol producer credit
permanent. There is no guarantee that this proposed legislation will be adopted.

The eltmination or reduction of tax incentives to the ethanol industry, such as the Volumetric Ethanol Excise Tax
Credit (VEETC) available to gasoline refiners and blenders, could also reduce the market demand for ethanol, which
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could reduce prices and our revenues by making it more costly or difficult for us to preduce and sell ethanol. If the
federal tax incentives are eliminated or sharply curtailed, we believe that a decreased demand for ethanol will result,
which could result in the failure of our business.

Changes in environmental regulations or vielations of the regulations could be expensive and reduce
our profit and the value of yvour investment. We will be subject to extensive air, water and other environmental
regulations and we will need to obtain a number of environmental permits to construct and operate the proposed
plant. In addition, it is likely that our senior debt financing will be contingent on our ability to obtain the various
environmental permits that we will require. If for any reason, any of these permits are not granted, construction costs
for the plant may increase, or the plant may not be constructed at all. Additionally, any changes in environmental
laws and regulations, both at the federal and state level, could require us to invest or spend considerable resources in
order to comply with future environmental regulations. The expense of compliance could be significant encugh to
reduce our profit.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

The ethanol plant is located on an approximately 59 acres located in the Golden Prairie Industrial Park on
the edge of Garnett, Kansas. The plant’s address is 1304 S, Main Street, Garnett, Kansas 66032,

The plant is designed to grind approximately 13 million bushels of corn and milo per year to produce
approximately 35 million gallons of ethanol. Construction of the plant was substantially completed in July 2005
with final construction items completed in September 2005, The cthanol plant consists of the following buildings:

e A fermentation and processing building, which contains processing equipment, laboratories, control
room and offices. This building also includes a maintenance area with offices, spare parts storage,
welding shop and maintenance cquipment;

e A grain handling and storage building, which contains a control room and 1st and 2nd level mezzanines
for cleaning, grinding and conveying corn;

e An administrative building, along with furniture and fixtures, office equipment and computer and
telephone systems.

*  An energy building which contains centrifuges, DDGS dryers, thermal oxidizer, steam turbine generator
and reverse osmosis waler filtrations system.

s A pump house which contains a motor control room, diesel powered fire pump and water pump for
process water,

In addition, the plant includes a fermenter walkway, evaporator and storage facilities for ethanol and
distillers grains. The site also contains improvements such as landscaping, drainage systems and paved access
roads. On April 5, 2005, we received an easement from the State of Kansas in exchange for $1.00 which will allow
us to construct and operate a ratlroad spur line across state park property owned by the State of Kansas. Although
the site has accessibility to rail transportation, our distribution needs are currently satisfied by truck transportation and
we do not anticipate constructing a rail spur to access such rail transportation in the immediate future. We are always
assessing the market demand and will address construction of the rail spur as the need for additional transportation
methods arise.

We have transferred title to the plant site and improvements to the City of Garnett as the security for the
industrial revenue bond financing from the City of Gamett and are leasing back the site in exchange for lease
payments in an amount that is equal to the amount of interest to be paid on the City of Garnett Bonds. The industrial
revenue bonds that we purchased from the City of Garnett serve as collateral for our term debt financing with Home
Federal Savings Bank. Sec MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - Liquidity and Capital
Resources, Debt Financing™ for a more detailed discussion of these transactions,
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MARKET FOR MEMBERSHIP UNITS AND RELATED MEMBER MATTERS,

Market Information

There is no public trading market for our units. We have created a private qualified online matching
service in order to facilitate trading of our units. Our online matching service consists of an electronic bulletin board
that provides information to prospective sellers and buyers of our units, We do not receive any compensation for
creating or maintaining the matching service. We do not become involved in any purchase or sale negotiations
arising from our qualified matching service. In advertising our qualified matching service, we do not characterize
the Company as being a broker or dealer or an exchange. We do not give advice regarding the merits or
shortcomings of any particular transaction. We do not receive, transfer or hold funds or securities as an incident of
operating the online matching service. We do not use the bulletin board to offer to buy or sell securities other than
in compliance with the securities laws, including any applicable registration requirements. We have no role in
effecting the transactions beyond approval, as required under our operating agreement and the issuance of new
certificates. So long as we remain a publicly reporting company, information about the Company will be publicly
available through the SEC’s filing system. However, if at any time we cease to be a publicly reporting company, we
will continue to make information about the Company publicly available on our website.

Unit Holders

As of December 31, 2006, we have approximately 703 unit holders of record. There is no other class of
membership units issued or outstanding.

Distributions

On June 10, 2006 our Board of Directors approved a cash distribution of $196 per unit to the holders of
membership units of record at the close of business on May 10, 2006. The distribution was paid in June 2006. On
August 18, 2006, our Board of Directors approved a cash distribution of $159 per unit to the holders of membership
units of record at the close of business on June 30, 2006. The distribution was paid in August 2006. On November
10, 2006, our Board of Directors approved a cash distribution of approximately $207 per unit to the holders of
membership units of record at the close of business on September 30, 2006. The distribution was paid in November
2006. Revenues generated from plant operations are distributed by the Company to our unit holders in proportion to
the number of units held by each unit holder. A unit holder’s distribution is determined by dividing the number of
units owned by such unit holder by the total number of units outstanding. Our board of directors has complete
discretion over the timing and amount of distributions to our unit holders, however, our operating agreement
requires the board of directors to endeavor to make cash distributions at such times and in such amounts as will
permit our unit holders to satisfy their income tax liability in a timely fashion. OQur expectations with respect to our
ability to make future distributions are discussed in greater detail under “MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS- Liquidity and Capital Resources, Debt Financing.”
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS.

We prepared the following discussion and analysis to help you better understand our financial condition,
changes in our financial condition, and results of operations for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

Except for the historical information, the following discussion contains forward-looking statements that are
subject to risks and uncertaintics. We caution you not to put undue reliance on any forward-looking statements,
which speak only as of the date of this report. Our actual results or actions may differ materially from these
forward-looking statements for many reasons, including the risks described in "RISK FACTORS" and elsewhere in
this annual report. Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in
conjunction with the financial statements and related notes and with the understanding that our actual future results
may be materially different from what we currently expect.

Overview

We were formed as a Kansas limited liability company on October 16, 2001, for the purpose of
constructing and operating an ethanol plant near Garnett in eastern Kansas. [En June 2005, we completed the
construction of our 35 million gallon per year ethanol plant and since then, we have been engaged in the production
of ethanol and distillers grains.

Our revenues are derived from the sale and distribution of our ethanol and distillers grains throughout the
continental United States. We purchase all of our com and milo from UBE Ingredicnts. See “DESCRIPTION OF
BUSINESS — Sources of Raw Materials - Corn and Milo Feedstock Supply, Raw Grains Agreement” for
information regarding our raw grains agreement with UBE Ingredients. Afier processing the corn, our ethanol and
distillers grains are sold to Provista and UBE Ingredients, respectively, which subsequently markets and sells our
products. See “DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS — Sales and Distribution of Principal Products,” for information
regarding our ethanol agreement with Provista and our distillers grains marketing agreement with UBE Energy
Ingredients.

We expect to fund our operations during the next 12 months using cash flow from continuing operations
and our credit facilities.

We are subject to industry-wide factors that affect our operating income and cost of production. Our
operating results are largely driven by the prices at which we sell ethanol, distillers grain and corn oil and the costs
related to their production. Historically, the price of ethanol tends to fluctuate in the same direction as the price of
unleaded gasoline and other petroleum products. Surplus ethanol supplies also tend to put downward price pressure
on ethanol. In addition, the price of ethanol is generally influenced by factors such as general economic conditions,
the weather, and government policies and programs. The price of distillers grains is generally influenced by supply
and demand, the price of substitute livestock feed, such as corn and soybean meal, and other animal feed proteins,
Surplus grain supplies also tend to put downward price pressure on distillers grains. In addition, our revenues are
also impacted by such factors as our dependence on one or a few major customers who market and distribute our
products; the intensely competitive nature of our industry; possible legislation at the federal, state, and/or local level;
changes in federal ethanol tax incentives, and the rapid growth in ethanol production capacity.

Our two largest costs of production are corn and natural gas. Both of these costs are affected by factors
largely out of our control. The cost of corn is affected primarily by the market’s perception of supply and demand
factors such as crop production, industry year end inventories, exports, government policies and programs, risk
management and weather. The growth of the ethanol industry itself has increased the average price of corn and is
expected to continue to increase the average price of corn as demand for corn continues to rise. Natural gas prices
fluctuate with the energy complex in general, but also have independent cost factors such as weather in the
production areas, storage, pipeline capacity, and weather in use areas. Over the last few years, natural gas prices
have trended higher than average and it appears prices will continue to remain above previous averages due to the
high price of alternative fuels such as fuel oil. Qur costs of production are also affected by the cost of complying
with the extensive environmental laws that regulate our industry.

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
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Comparison of the fiscal years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

The following table shows the results of our operations and the percentage of revenues, cost of goods sold,
operating expenses and other items to total revenues in our statement of operations for the fiscal years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005 (It is important to note when comparing these two periods that the fiscal year ending
December 31, 2005 represents only 7 months of production since the plant only became operational in June of
2005):

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

Income Statement Data Amount % Amount %

Revenues $ 96,642,827 100.0 § 35,591,321 100.0
Cost of Goods Sold $ 58,748,450 60.8 § 26,879,985 75.5
Gross Profit $ 37,894,377 392§ 8,711,336 245
Operating Expenses § 3,256,094 34 5 1,781,495 5.0
Operating Income $ 34,638,283 358 % 6,929,841 19.5
Other Income (Expense) $ (1,736,993) (1.8) § (1,822,302) ;.1
Net Income $ 32,901,290 340 § 5,107,539 . 14.4

Revenues. Revenues from operations for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 totaled $96,642,827. In
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 ethanol comprised approximately 86% of our sales and DDGS comprised
approximately 12% of our sales. Revenues from operations for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005 totaled
$34,591,321, of which ethanol comprised approximately 81% of our sales and DDGS comprised approximatety
14%. The increase in revenues from operations for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2005 is substantially a result of a 32% increase in the price per gallon of ethanol and a
213% increase in gallons produced. The 213% increase in gallons produced is a result of a full year in production
in 2006 as compared to only 7 months of production in 2005 as weli as an approximate 10% increase in the average
production rate in 2006. The sales price for our distillers grains has remained relatively unchanged in the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2006 compared to the previous fiscal vear ended December 31, 2005. Distillers grains prices
are expected to remain stable in relation to corn prices for the foreseeable future unless the price of soybean meal or
other protein sources change significantly, Additionally, an increased supply of distillers grains resuiting from
additional ethanol production may put downward pressure on distillers grain prices.

Although the price of ethanol continues to exceed historical averages, values have trended lower since their
peak in July of 2006. Management currently expects short-term and mid-term ethanol prices to remain higher than
historical averages. However, management believes the industry will need to continue to grow demand in order to
sustain these higher values. According to the Renewable Fuels Association, as of March 13, 2007 there were 114
ethanol plants in operation nationwide with the capacity to produce more than 5.6 billion gallons annually, with an
additional 80 new plants and seven expansions under construction expected to add an additional estimated 6.4
billion gallons of annual production capacity in the next 12 to 18 months. Unless the new supply is equally met with
increased demand, downward pressure on ethanel prices could occur. 1If ethanol prices start to decline, our eamings
will decline in the process, especially if corn costs rise. Areas where demand for ethanol may increase are new
growing markets in New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Massachusetts, North Carolina, South Carolina, Michigan, Chio,
Tennessee, Louisiana, Georgia and Texas.
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Our revenues and profits are impacted by federal ethanol supports and tax incentives. Changes to these
supports or incentives could significantly impact demand for and value of ethancl. The Volumetric Ethanol Excise
Tax Credit (“VEETC”) is expected to provide the flexibility necessary to expand ethanol blending into higher blends
of ethanol such as E85, E diesel and fuel cell markets. In addition, the Energy Policy Act of 2005 created a
Renewable Fuels Standard (“RFS”) which is expected to favorably impact the ethanol industry by enhancing both
the production and use of ethanol, at least up to the 7.5 billion galion mandate required by 2012. The RFS allows
refiners to use renewable fuel blends in those areas where it is most cost-effective. The RFS required refiners to use
4 billion gallons of renewable fuels in 2006, increasing to 7.5 billion gallons by 2012, The industry surpassed the
mandated volumes in 2006 and maintained relatively high values. Although this is a favorable trend for the
industry, it may not continue if future ethanol production outpaces demand and leads to lower ethanol prices.

On September 7, 2006, the EPA proposed rules to govern the implementation of the 2006 RFS requirement.
The proposed rules would require that 3.71% of all gasoline sold or dispensed to U.S. motorists in 2007 be
renewable fuel. This would be an increase from the rute issued in December 2005 by the EPA, which implemented
the Energy Policy Act’s default standard of 2.78% for calendar year 2006. The RFS program is designed to cut
petroleum use by approximately 3.9 billion gallons per year by 2012 and reduce greenhouse gas emissions by up to
14 million tons annually. In addition to preliminary analyses of the economic and environmental impacts, the
December 2005 regulation explains how industry is likely to comply with the RFS for 2007 and beyond. The rule
contains compliance tools and a credit trading system that is integral to the overall program. The system allows
renewable fuels to be used where they are most economical, while providing a flexible means for the industry to
comply with the standard. Various renewable fuels can be used to meet the requirements of the RFS program,
including ethanol and biodiesel. While the RFS program provides certainty that a minimum amount of renewable
fuel will be consumed in the United States, an even greater quantity can be consumed if fue! producers and blenders
choose to do so. In 2006, there was approximately 4.5 billion gallons of renewable fuel consumed as motor vehicle
fuel in the United States. The RFS program requires that this volume increase to at least 7.5 billion gallons by 2012.

Since the current national ethanol production capacity exceeded the 2006 RFS requirement and will likely
meet or exceed the 2007 RFS requirement, it is management’s belief that other market factors are primarily
responsible for current ethanol prices. Accordingly, it is possible that the RFS requirements may not significantly
impact ethanol prices in the short-term. The majority of the ethancl produced is blended with gasoline at 10% or
less, and is utilized as an oxygenate to make the fuel burn cleaner for the environment. Fuel oxygenates are required
in many areas throughout the United States, where air quality standards are difficult to maintain. Methyl Tertiary
Butyl Ether (M.T.B.E.) has been a more economical oxygenate source in the past; however, many M.T.B.E.
producers and blenders have chosen to discontinue production or use of the product due to recent elimination of
liability protection in the recent RFS legislation. The rapid phase-out of M.T.B.E. as an oxygenate caused a sharp
increase in demand for ethanol to supply the much larger oxygenate market in 2006, For this reason, we saw
ethanol trading at a large premium to gasoline when ethanol was sold as blending stock. At this time,
approximately 80% of the M.T.B.E. market volume has been replaced with ethanol, with the balance expected to be
replaced by the end of 2007. A large portion of the rapid increase in the supply of ethanol is presently being
absorbed into this oxygenate market, however, when the industry has met the demand of this market, the price of
ethanol may be dictated by traditional fuel prices. If the supply of ethanol continues to increase due to the addition
of plants and capacity, and demand is not able to maintain the same pace, there may be a negative impact on the
price of ethanol and our earnings.

Demand for ethanol may be enhanced as a result of increased consumption of E85 fuel. E85 fuel is a blend
of 70% to 85% ethanol and gasoline, According to the Energy Information Administration, E85 consumption is
projected 10 increase from a national total of 11 million gallons in 2003 to 47 million gallons in 2025. E85 can be
used as an aviation fuel, as reported by the National Corn Growers Association, and as a hydrogen source for fuel
cells. According to the Renewable Fuels Association, there are currently more than 5 million flexible fuel vehicles
capable of operating on E85 in the United States and automakers such as Ford and General Motors have indicated
plans to produce several million more flexible fuel vehicles per year. The American Coalition for Ethanol reports
that there are currently approximately 1,000 retail gasoline stations supplying E85. However, this remains a
relatively small percentage of the total number of U.S. retail gasoline stations, which is approximately 170,000,

Published studies on ethanol indicate that, in high concentrations, it may have significantly enhanced
corrosive effects versus traditional gasoline. While there have been no documented reports of corrosion for UL
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Listed or Recognized components used with E85, on October 5, 2006, Underwriters Laboratories suspended
authorization to use the UL Mark on compenents used in dispensing devices that will dispense any alcohol-blended
fuels containing over 15% alcohol until updated certification requirements are established and the effected
compenents have been found to comply with them. The lack of a UL seal for filling station pumps carrying E85
means that some of these stations may be violating fire codes, and that new stations intending to install E85 systems
may need waivers from local or state fire marshals. It is the decision of each authority having jurisdiction as to
whether existing E&5 dispensing equipment is allowed to remain in service or is taken out of service until additional
supporting information is received. Underwriters Laboratories has not set a deadline for creating standards that
could lead to certification, which could result in the closure of some existing E85 fueling stations and delay in
opening others.

Cost of Gogds Sold. Our cost of goods sold from the production of ethanol and distillers grains is primarily
made up of raw grains expenses (corn) and energy expenses (natural gas and electricity). Cost of goods sold for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 totaled 358,748,450 as compared to $26,879,985 for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2005. The increase in cost of goods sold in the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 as compared to
the previous year is primarily a result of a full 12 months of operations in 2006 as opposed to seven months in 2005.

While our corn costs remained stable to what we experienced in 2003, increased emphasis on alternative
fuel sources and use of com in the production of ethanol may put upward pressure on corn prices for the long term.
We avoided the higher prices in the short-term through use of our risk management program, but there are limits to
our ability to avoid sustained increases in the price of corn.  Final USDA crop reports reflect a 2006 national corn
crop of approximately 10.8 billion bushels, compared to a 2005 national corn crop of 11,11 billion bushels.
Although the carryout supplies for the 2006 marketing year appear adequate, any production shortfall during the
2007 growing season will create volatility and may increase our cost of corn. Should supplies of corn tighten or be
perceived to be tightening, the market will react with higher prices to encourage producers to plant more acres to
corn. These higher prices will have a negative impact to our costs of goods sold.

Cost of goods sold includes a gain of $590,000 for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2006 related to our
corn derivative instruments. We recognize the gains or losses that result from the changes in the value of our
derivative instruments in cost of goods sold as the changes occur. As corn prices fluctuate, the value of our
derivative instruments are impacted, which affects our financial performance. We anticipate continued volatility in
our cost of goods sold due to the timing of the changes in value of the derivative instruments relative to the cost and
use of the commodity being hedged. These instruments are the primary tools of our risk management program.

Natural gas is also an important input to our manufacturing process. We estimate that our natural gas usage
is approximately 78,000 million British thermal units ("MMBTLU") per month. We use natural gas to dry a majority
of our distillers grains products to moisture contents at which they can be stored for long periods and transported
greater distances, so that we can market them 1o broader livestock markets, including poultry and swine markets in
the continental United States and to markets in Asia. Natural gas has recently been available only at prices
exceeding historical averages. These heightened prices increased our costs of production. Although natural gas
prices trended lower as the year progressed, we expect natural gas prices to remain higher than historic value given
the higher value of energy sources generally. This could increase our gas costs substantially, which will adversely
itnpact our cost of goods sold. We have secured a marketing firm and energy consultant for our natural gas and will
continue to work with them on an on-going basis to mitigate our exposure to volatile gas prices.

Gross Profir._Gross profit for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 was approximately $37,894,377 as
compared to approximately $8,711,336 for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005. This increase is due primarily
to a full year of production in 2006 as compared to only 7 months of production in 2003, increased efficiency and
production at the plant, and the favorable spread between the selling prices of our products and the costs of the raw
materials required to produce our products.

In the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, we enjoyed a very favorable spread between the selling price
of the ethanol and distillers grains we sold and the cost of the raw materials we require to produce our ethanol and
distillers grains. We do not expect the spread between the price we receive for our products and the costs of our raw
materials to continue to exist at such a favorable rate in the future. A decrease in this spread will adversely affect
our financial performance.
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Operating Expenses. Operating expenses for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 totaled
approximately $3,256,094. The increase in operating expenses for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 was
primarily due to a full twelve months of operations as opposed to only seven months in the previous fiscal year
ended December 31, 2005.

Operating Income. Operating income for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 totaled approximately
$34,638,283. Operating income for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005 totaled approximately $6,929,841.
The increase in operating income for fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2005 is substantially a result of a 32% increase in the price per gallon of ethanol and a 213% increase
in production. The production increase is primarily a resuit of twelve months of production in 2006 as opposed to
seven months of production in 2005, as well a 10% increase in year over year average rate of production.

Other Income (Expense). Our other income and expense for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 was
an expense of $1,736,993. Other income and expense for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005 was an expense
of $1,822,302. Our other income and expense items consist primarily of interest income, lease interest expense and
interest expense. [nterest expense is the major item in the Other Income (Expense) category and it was consistent in
2005 and 2006.

Changes in Financial Condition for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared to the Fiscal
Year Ended December 31, 2005.

Assets totaled $110,707,641 on December 31, 2006 as compared to $103,859,381 on December 31, 2005.
Current assets totaled $13,149.554 on December 31, 2006 as compared to $9,766,098 on December 31, 2005.
Current liabilities totaled $5,859.819 on December 31, 2006 as compared to $4.428,030 on December 31, 2005.
Long term debt, net of current maturities, totaled $12,059,916 on December 31, 2006 as compared to $23,438,059
on December 31, 2005, Our capital lease obligation totaled $47,866,117 for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2006 as well as for the same period the previous year.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
The following table shows cash flows for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Fiscal year ended December 31

2006 1005
Net cash provided by operating activitics $34,147,252 $3,175,168
Net cash used in investing activities (5,544,585) (38,817,615)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities $ (27,890,540) § 34,000,773

Cash Flow from Operations

Our net cash flow provided from operating activitics for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 was
$34,147,252, as compared to $3,175,168 for the same period the previous year. The increase in net cash flow
provided from operating activities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 compared to fiscal year ended
December 31, 2005 was primarily due to our plant being operational for the entire twelve months in 2006 as
compared to only seven months in 2005 and the increased revenues from higher ethanol prices. Our capital needs
are being adequately met through cash from our operating activities and our current credit facilities.

Cash Flow Used In Investing Activities

Our net cash flow used in investing activities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 constituted
expenditures of $5,544,585, as compared to expenditures of $38,817,615 for the same period the previous year. The
decrease in expenditures for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the fiscal year ended December
31, 2005 is primarily due to the fact that the plant was completed and capitalized in 2005.
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Cash Flow Used In Financing Activities

During 2006, we used approximately $28,000,000 of our cash to reduce our long term debt (§11,817,424),
to acquire treasury units ($3,800,000) and to make distributions to our members ($12,306,676).  In contrast, 2003
showed a cash inflow of approximately $34,000,000, resultant primarily of our second equity drive ($10,000,000)
and the proceeds from the long term debt ($26,000,000). There were no cash distributions made to our members in
2003.

Long-Term Debt Sources

Long-Term Debt. In November 23, 2004, we entered into a Credit Agreement with Home Federal Savings
Bank of Rochester, Minnesota, establishing a construction toan facility in the amount of $26,000,000 and secured by
substantially all of our assets. We converted the construction loan into two term loans on September 20, 2005,
consisting of (1) a $21,000,000 conventional term loan (“Loan B”), and (2) a $5,000,000 term loan with a potential
USDA guarantee of up to 80% of the loan value (“Loan A”). The $5,000,000 loan has an amortization period and
maturity date of 10 years. We make monthly payments of principal and interest on the $5,000,000 loan at an interest
rate of prime. The $21,000,000 conventional loan has an amortization period of ten years but will mature at the end
of five years. We make monthly payments of principal and interest on the $21,000,000 loan at a rate equal to prime.
We pay a $20,000 annual administration fee for the credit facitity. As of December 31, 2006, the principal balance
on Loan A was $2,747,614 and the principal balance on the Loan B was $11,580,282 . At December 31, 2006, the
effective interest rate for both loans was 8.25%. As interest rates increase, we will incur higher interest payments,
which could adverscly affect our net income.

On May 4, 2006, we renegotiated the term of our bank financing. The new terms provide for a $4,000,000
term revolving loan in addition to the existing term loans. The interest rate on the term revolving loan is the prime
rate. The term revolving loan available credit balance is reduced by $400,000 annually beginning December 31,
2007 and matures on October 1, 2010. As of December 31, 2006, we had not used any amount related to the term
revolving loan.

During the term of the loan, all our deposit accounts must be maintained at Home Federal Savings Bank.
We are subject to certain financial loan covenants consisting of minimum working capital, minimum fixed charge
coverage, minimum current ratio, minimum debt service, minimum net worth and maximum debt to net worth
covenants during the term of the loan. We are also prohibited from making distributions to our members; however,
we are allowed to distribute 50% of our net income to our members after our lender has received audited financial
statemnents for the fiscal year. If we meet certain financial ratio requirements, we may distribute an additional 10%
of net income. We must be in compliance with all financial ratio requirements and loan covenants before and after
any distributions to the members. The lender temporarily waived, through December 31, 2006, certain minimum net
worth and maximum debt to net worth covenants. With the waiver, we arc in compliance with the applicable loan
covenants as of December 31, 2006.

We are only allowed to make annual capital expenditures up to $500,000 annually without our lender's
prior approval. During the term of the loan, we are required to pay to the lender an annual amount equal to the
greater of: 1) 75% of any Commodity Credit Corporation bio-Energy income payments received during the year, or
2) 25% of our free cash flow for each year. Payments consisting of USDA Commodity Credit Corporation Bio-
Energy income must be paid to the lender within 15 days of receipt of any such payments. These payments will
continue until an aggregate sum of $7,500,000 has been received by the lender. We are in compliance with the
applicable loan covenants as of December 31, 2006.

* . Industrial Revenue Bond Financing. On December 20, 2005, we completed an industrial revenue bond
financing with the City of Garnett, Kansas, which we ¢xpect to provide property tax savings for 10 years on the
plant site. In order to obtain the property tax savings, we transferred title to the plant site and improvements to the
City of Garnett as security for the repayment of the bonds, and we are leasing back the site in exchange for lease
payments in an amount that is equal to the amount of interest to be paid on the City of Garnett Bonds (the “sale-
leaseback transaction™). We purchased all of the Bonds offered by the City of Garnett, Our senior lender, Home
Federal Savings Bank, consented to the sale-leaseback transaction, and the bonds have been pledged to Home
Federal Savings Bank as security for our obligations under the term debt credit facility. The maximum principal
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amount of the bonds is $50,000,000. The bonds were initially issued in the principal amount of $47,866,117. Both
the bonds and the corresponding lease have terms of 10 years. Assuming we have paid all of the interest due under
the financing agreements at the end of the 10-year period, the financing agreements provide that the City of Garnett
will transfer the plant site and improvements back to East Kansas in return for nominal consideration.

Waste Water Bond Financing. We financed our waste water reuse facility through two bond issues by the
City of Garnett -- The Utility System Revenue Bonds ("USR Bonds") and Community Development Block Grant
Bonds ("CDBG Bonds™). The USR Bonds require annual principal payments beginning on October 1, 2006 and
continuing through 2015, Interest payments on these bonds are due semi-annually, at interest rates ranging from
4.6% to 5.2%. The fist interest payment was due April 1, 2006. The CDBG Bonds require semi-annual principal
and interest payments beginning on July 1, 2006 and continue through 2015. The bonds have a fixed interest rate of
2%. As of December 31, 2006, the principal balance on the USR Bonds was $485,000 and the principal balance on
the CDBG Bonds was $323,552.

Bioenergy Program Payments

We were enrolled in the USDA Commedity Credit Corporation’s Bioenergy program. Under the USDA
CCC Bioenergy program, the Commodity Credit Corporation reimbursed eligible ethanol producers of less than 65
million gallons of bicenergy in the amount of one bushel of comn for every two and one-half bushels of corn used for
the increased production of ethanol. No eligible producer was able to receive more than $7.5 million under the
program. Because we qualified as an eligible producer and annually utilize at least |5 million bushels of corn in the
increased production of ethanol, we were potentially eligible to receive the maximum award of $7.5 million.
However, the Commodity Credit Corporation was able to award only $100 million annually for fiscal years 2005
through 2006, and any award we received was reduced based upon the volume of applications from other eligible
producers. Furthermore, CCC’s funds were exhausted in the third quarter of the government fiscal year, and the
program terminated as of June 30, 2006,

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, we recorded Bioenergy Program income of $726,116 and we
do not anticipate any more revenue from the Bioenergy Program since it was terminated on June 30, 2006.

State Incentive Fund

During the 2006 fiscal year, we received payment of 1,580,671 from the Kansas Qualified Agricultural
Ethanol Producer Incentive Fund. These incentive payments are only available for the first seven years of
production. The available statewide funding for these incentive payments was $1.5 million per year for 2002-2004
and increased to $3.5 million per year for 2005-2011 plus any excess balance carried over from the prior year's
current production account. Any shortfall in the available funds will result in a pro rata decrease in the incentive
patid to the individual ethanol producers.

Subsequent Events

On January 3, 2007, we executed a termination agreement with United Bio Energy Services, LLC ("UBE
Services") the successor to United Bio Energy Management, LLC, effective December 31, 2006 (the "termination
date"). The termination agreement provides that we and UBE Services mutually agree to release each another from
their contractual obligations and any and all claims, losses, expenses or damages arising as to or under the
management agreement as of the termination date. I[n exchange for early termination, we paid UBE Services the
fixed annual fee and incentive bonus set forth in the management agreement through December 31, 2006. In
addition, the termination agreement provides that we have the right to continue to participate in the UBE Plant
Manager Program and UBE Group Buying Program for one year following the termination date in exchange for the
payment of $10,000 per month.

On December 19, 2006, we hired Steve Gardner to serve as the general manager for our plant beginning
January 19, 2007. Pursuant to the employment agreement, we agreed to pay Mr. Gardner a base salary of $125,000
and a one-time payment for moving expenses. In addition, he will be eligible for an annual bonus based on his
achievement of performance conditions and is entitled to participate in any and all benefit plans adopted by us,
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subject to eligibility requirements imposed by such plans, including group medical, dental, vision and term life
insurance and 401(k) retirement savings plans.

On March 21, 2007 our board of directors approved a cash distribution of $132 per unit to the holders of
membership units of record at the close of business on December 31, 2006. We expect to pay out the distribution in
March 2007,

Commodity Price Risk Protection

We seek to minimize the risks from price fluctuations in the prices of raw material inputs and finished
products through the use of hedging instruments. We are using non-hedge derivative accounting for our hedge
positions, which means as the current market price of our hedge positions changes, the gains and losses are
immediately recognized in our cost of sales. The immediate recognition of hedging gains and losses under fair value
accounting can cause net income to be volatile from quarter to quarter due 1o the timing of the change in value of the
derivative instruments relative to the cost and use of the commodity being hedged. As of December 31, 2006, the
fair value of our derivative instruments relating to corn are reflected as an asset in the amount of $1,233,359,

As of December 31, 2006, we have price protection in place for approximately 45% of our corn needs
through September 2007. As we move forward, additional protection may be necessary. As corn prices move in
reaction to market trends and information, our income statement will be affected depending on the impact such
market movements have on the value of our derivative instruments. Depending on market movements, crop
prospects and weather, these price protection positions may cause immediate adverse effects, but are expected to
produce long-term positive growth for East Kansas.

As of December 31, 2006 we have price protection in place for approximately 50% of our natural gas needs
through March 2007. As we move forward in fiscal year 2007, we may determine that price protection for natural
gas purchases is necessary to attempt to reduce our susceptibility to price increases. However, we may not be able
to secure natural gas for prices less than current market price and we may not recover high costs of production
resulting from high natural gas prices, which may raise our costs of production and reduce our net income.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements,

We currently do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements.

Application of Critical Accounting Estimates
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing our financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. We did not
have any critical accounting estimates as of fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.
IDENTIFICATION OF DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

Our current executive officers and directors are as follows:

William R. Pracht, Director, Chairman/President, Chief Execnutive Officer
Self-employed, Crop Production/Rancher

Roger J. Brummel, Director
Owner/Operator, Brummel Farm Service

Daniel V. Morgan, Director
Owner/Operator of H&M Angus Farms, a registered Angus seedstock producer,
Certified Crop Advisor and Pioneer Seed Dealer

Jill A. Zimmerman, Director, Secretary
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Executive Director, Kansas FFA Foundation

Scott A. Burkdell, Director, Vice Chairman/Vice President

Vice President of Burkdoll Bros., Inc. a family farm corporation,
Secretary/Treasurer of Sunflower Pork, Inc., a 75,000 head market hog operation
President of BG-5, an oil and gas production company

Managing member of Sunflower Central, LLC

Glenn A. Caldwell, Director
Vice-President of Caldwell Enterprises Inc., a crude oil production company
President and General Manager of Caldwell Farms, Inc., a crop production company

Daniel L. Guetterman, Director
Owner/Operator of DKG Farms, Inc., crop production company
Guetterman Brothers Elevator, grain merchandising company

Donald S. Meats, Director
Agriculture Loan Officer for First National Bank of LeRoy

Steven B. Doering, Director
Practicing Attorney

Scott Brittenham, Director
President of Ethanol Capital Partners, L.P.

Charles P. Torrey, Director
President of Alternative Energy Management, LLC

Thomas D. Leitnaker, Chief Financial Officer
Controller, East Kansas Agri-Energy, LLC

Steven L. Gardner, General Manager
General Manager, East Kansas Agri-Energy, LLC

CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES.

Eide Bailly LLP has been our independent registered public accounting firm since our inception and is our
independent registered public accounting firm at the present time. We have had no disagreements with our auditors.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

This 2006 Annual Report includes portions of Parts [ and I, including the financial statements and the
notes thereto, of our Annual Report on Form 10-KSB to the Securities and Exchange commission for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2006.

We will provide a copy of Form 10-KSB upon written request without charge. We will provide a
copy of Exhibits to the 10-KSB upon written request and payment of specified fees. The written request for
such Form 10-KSB and/or Exhibits should be directed to Tom Leitnaker, Controller and Chief Financial
Officer of East Kansas Agri-Energy, LLC at 1304 S. Main, Garnett, Kansas 66032. Such request must set
forth a good faith representation that the requesting party was a holder of record or a beneficial owner of
membership units in East Kansas on May 1, 2007. The Form 10-KSB complete with Exhibits is also available
at no cost through the EDGAR database available from the SEC's internet site (Www.sec.gov).
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In addition, information about us is also available at our website at www.ekaellc.com, under "SEC

Compliance,” which includes links to reports we have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The
contents of our website are not incorporated by reference in this Annual Report.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Audit Committee
East Kansas Agri-Energy, LLC
Garnett, Kansas

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of East Kansas Agri-Energy, LLC (a
limited liability company) as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related statements of
operations, changes in members’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based upon our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of East Kansas Agri-Energy, LLC as of December 31, 2006 and 2005,
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ Eide Bailly LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
March 27, 2007
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EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

Balance Sheet

[ 1 2006 2005
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,281,272 $ 4,569,145
Trade accounts receivable - related party 3,423,118 2,651,546
Inventory| | 2,282,222 1,595,547
Investment in commodity contracts 1,345,752 ' 222951
Interest receivable 319,107 314,736
Prepaid expense 498,083 412,173
Total current assets 13,149,554 9,766,098
PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Land | [ { 580,322 580,322
Land improvements 2,179,578 1,178,941
Office equipment 270,866 270,866
Buildings [ 1,785,915 1,668,527
Equipment 46,675,432 42,019,400
Vehicles | 22,743 22,743
Construction in progress 65,698 1,404,589
51,580,554 47,145,388
Less accumulated depreciation (4,742,172) (1,578,020)
Total property plant, and equipment 46,838,382 45567,368
OTHER ASSETS
Investment in Industrial Revenue Bonds 47,866,117 47,866,117
1dle property| 2,317,398 -
Other mvestment 200 -
Financing costs 615,288 679,099
Less accumulated amortization (79,298) (19,301)
Total other assets 50,719,705 48,525915
Total assets $ 110,707,641 $ 103,859,381
1 1
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long-term debt $ 3,076,532 $ 2,615,813
Accounts payable
Trade| | 595,285 449316
Related parties 1,384,572 813,775
Accrued payroll, taxes and withholdings 136,871 52,574
Other accrued expenses 302,817 89,295
Accrued mterest 363,742 407,257
iTotaI current liabilities 5,859,819 4,428,030
LONG—TERM DEBT (less current maturities) 12,059,916 23438059
LEA S]S O‘BI:IG{XTION 47,866,117 47,866,117
MEMBERS' EQUITY
Capital contributions, 40,000 units authorized, 23,798 units
issued of which 1,900 units are held as treasury stock 24,707,100 24,707,100
Treasury stocl, at cost (3,800,000) -
Retained earnings 24,014,689 3,420,075
Total members’ equity 44,921,789 28,127,175
Total libilities and members' equity $7110,707,641 $ 103,859.381

| |
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EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

Statements of Operations

Year Year
Ended Ended
December 31, December 31,
2006 2005
REVENUE
Related parties $94,336,041 $ 33,645,005
Incentive funds 2,306,786 1,946,256
96,642,827 35,591,321
COST OF SALES
Related parties (37,510,636) (15,371.411)
Other (21,237,814) (11,508,574)
{58,748,450) (26,879.985)
GROSS PROFIT 37,894,377 8711336
L1 41
OPERATING EXPENSES
General, administrative and selling expenses 3,256,094 855,438
Start-up expenses - 926,057
3,256,094 1,781,495
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 34,638,283 6,929,841
P L
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest mcome 3,802,903 359,580
Interest expense {(1,888,269) {1,869,346)
Plant lease interest expense (3,652,833) (314,736)
Other income 1,206 2,200
(1,736,993) (1,822,302)
NET INCOME $32,901,290 $ 5,107,539
BASIC AND DILUTED
BASIC INCOME PER UNIT $ 1,502 3 235
DILUTED INCOME PER UNIT $ 1,502 3 233
WEIGHTED AVERAGE UNITS QUTSTANDING
BASIC 21,898 21,771
DILUTED 21,898 21,925




EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

' Statements of Changes in Members' Equity

i Contnbuted Treasury Retained
' Units Capital Stock (Deficit) Eamings Total
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2004 14,707 $ 14,707,000 -1 % (1,518981)) |8 13,188,019
Units issued [ | 15,341 16,250,100 - - 16,250,100
Units converted to a liability (6,250) (6,250,000) - - (6,250,000)
f Cost of mising capital - - - (168,483) (168,483)
Net income for the year ended
December 31, 2005 - - - 5,107,539 5,107,539
|
BALAIl\ICEI., DéL‘E}VI BER 31, 2005 23,798 24,707,100 - 3,420,075 28,127,175
Treasury units purchased (1,900) - (3,800,000) - (3,800,000)
Distributions { | - - - (12,306,676) (12,306,676)
Net income for the year ended
December 31, 2006 - - - 32,901,290 32,901,290
11 [ |
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,2006 21,898 $24,707,100 5(3,800,000)} : § 24,014,689 $ 44,921,789

(Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank)
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EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

Statements of Cash Flows

Year Year
Ended Ended
December 31,i| December 31,
2006 2005
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income | | $ 32,901,290 [[$ 5,107,539
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
used in operating activities
Depreciation 3,164,152 1,571,399
Amortlzanon 90,248 19,301
(lncrease) decrease in current assets
Accounts receivable (771,572) (2,651,546)
Inventory| (686,675) (1,595,547)
Commodity contracts (1,122,801) (222,951)
Grants receivable - 54,906
Prepaid expense (85,910) (407.235)
Interest receivable (4,371) (314,736)
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities:
Accounts payable 408,587 1,125,975
Accrued expenses 254,304 488,063
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 34,147,252 3,175,168
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of plant and equipment, including
construction in progress (5,634,592) (38,427,615)
Proceeds from refund of prior year plant and equipment cost 90,207 -
Cash payment for purchase of mvestment {200) -
Purchase of land and land option payments - {390,000
NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (5,544,585) (38,817,613)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cost of raising capital - (168,483)
Payment of financing fees (46,440) (124,442)
Proceeds from refund of fimancing fees 80,000 -
Proceeds from notes payable - 90,000
Repayment of notes payable - (50,000)
Proceeds from long-term debt - 26,000,000
Repayment of long-term debt (11,817,424) (1,706,402)
Acquisition of treasury units (3,800,000) -
Distributions | (12,306,676) -
Capital contributions - 10,000,100
Redemption of units converted to a liability - (6,250,000)
Proceeds f‘rom units subject to redemptlcm - 6,250,000
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (27,890,540) 34,000,773

REEE | 1
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EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

Statements of Cash Flows (page 2)

Year Year
Ended Ended
December 31,{| December 31,
2006 2005
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
[CASH EQUIVALENTS I 712,127 (1,641,674
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
BEGINNING OF PERIOD i 4,569,145 6,210,819
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
END OF PERIOD $ 5,281,272 § 4569145
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE QF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION }
Cash paid for interest, net of capitalized mterest
of $254,282 for 2005 $ 5,584,617 || § 1,776,825
L[ ]
NON CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
L 11
Property, plant, and equipment costs incurred § 33833598 30,155
[ T T 1
Financing costs incurred $ -11% 2,272
I A N A A N
Property, plant, and equipment financed by a note payable § 000,000 )] 3 1,760274
| [ [ 1] l
Units subject to redemption converted to a liability $ =118 6250000
[ 1]
Cost of raising capital reclassificd to members' equity $ -11% 168,483
|
Lease obligation ssued $ -11$ 47,866,117
I
Investment in Industrial Revenue Bonds $ -11% 473866117

i

{Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank)




EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business

East Kansas Agri-Energy, LLC, (a Kansas limited liability company) located in Garnett, Kansas,
was organized to own and operate a 35 million gallon ethanol plant with distribution within the
United States. East Kansas Agri-Energy, LLC (the Company) was formally organized as a
limited liability company as of October 16, 2001. Prior to that date the Company operated as a
general partnership with no formal partnership agreement. The Company began its principal
operations June 15, 2005. Prior to that date, the Company was considered to be in development
stage.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are presented at face value, net of the allowance for doubtful accounts. The
allowance for doubtful accounts is established through provisions charged against income and is
maintained at a level believed adequate by management to absorb estimated bad debts based on
historical experience and current economic conditions. Management believes all receivables will
be collected and therefore the allowance has been established to be zero as of December 31,
2006 and 2005.

The Company's policy is to charge simple interest on trade receivables past due balances; accrual
of interest is discontinued when management believes collection is doubtful. Receivables are
considered past due based upon payment terms set forth at the date of the related sale. The
Company has no receivables accruing interest as of December 31, 2006 and 2005.

Financing Costs

Costs incurred related to origination of debt financing are recorded as an asset and amortized
over the expected term of the debt.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from the estimates used.
Earnings Per Unit

Earnings per unit are calculated based on the period of time units have been issued and

outstanding. For purposes of calculating diluted earnings per capital unit, units subscribed for but
not issued are included in the computation of outstanding capital units.

General, administrative and selling expenses
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EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

The primary components of general and administrative expenses are management fees, insurance
expense, selling expenses and payroll.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from the production of ethanol and related products is recorded upon transfer of title to
our customers. The transfer takes place at the plant site and therefore shipping terms are FOB
shipping point. Interest income is recognized as earned. Income from federal and state
incentives is recognized when received due to uncertainty of available funds and pro-rations used
by the sponsoring organizations,

Cost of Sales

The primary components of cost of sales from the production of ethanol and related products are
grain expense, energy expense (natural gas and electricity), raw materials expense (chemicals
and denaturant), labor and depreciation on process equipment.

Shipping and Handling
Shipping and handling costs are expensed as incurred and are included in the cost of sales.
Organization and Start-up Costs

Organizational and start-up costs are expensed as incurred. QOrganizational costs consist of
amounts related to the formation of the company. Start-up costs consist of amounts incurred
during the development stage related to the operation and management of the Company, which
do not qualify as capitalized costs.

Income Taxes !

The Company is organized as a limited liability company under state law and is treated as a
partnership for income tax purposes. Under this type of organization, the Company's earnings
pass through to the partners and are taxed at the partner level. Accordingly, no income tax
provision has been calculated. Differences between financial statement basis of assets and tax
basis of assets is related to capitalization and amortization of organizational and start-up costs for
tax purposes, whereas these costs are expensed for financial statement purposes, and the
difference between the recorded amounts of financial statement and tax depreciation, unrealized
gains or losses on commodity contracts and incentive programs payments.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
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EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company believes the carrying value of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments. The Company estimates the fair market value of
the investment in Industrial Revenue Bonds to approximate cost.

The Company believes the carrying amount of long-term note payable obligations approximates
fair value. For the permanent financing, fair value approximates the carrying amount due to the
variable interest rate feature of the debt.

Inventory
Inventory is stated at the lower of cost, determined on a first in, first out basis, or market value.
Investment in Commodity Contracts

SFAS No. 133 requires a company to evaluate its contracts to determine whether the contracts
are derivatives. Certain contracts that literally meet the definition of a derivative may be
exempted from SFAS No. 133 as normal purchases or normal sales. Normal purchases and
normal sales are contracts that provide for the purchase or sale of something other than a
financial instrument or derivative instrument that will be delivered in quantities expected to be
used or sold over a reasonable period in the normal course of business. Contracts that meet the
requirements of normal are documented as normal and exempted from the accounting and
reporting requirements of SFAS No. 133,

The Company enters into short-term cash grain, option and futures contracts as a means of
securing grain for the ethanol plant and managing exposure to changes in commodity prices. All
derivatives are designated as non-hedge derivatives. Although the contracts are effective
economic hedges of specified risks, they are not designated as and accounted for as hedging
instruments.

As part of its trading activity, the Company uses futures and option contracts offered through
regulated commodity exchanges to reduce risk and is exposed to risk of loss in the market value
of inventories. To reduce that risk, the Company generally takes positions using cash and futures
contracts and options. During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 this activity resulted
in net gains (losses) of ($206,199) and $38,327, respectively, which are reported in cost of sales.
Property and Equipment

Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful life of each assct using the straight-line
method. Estimated useful lives generally used in computing depreciation are:

Land improvements 15 to 20 years
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EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

Buildings 40 years
Machinery and equipment 7 to 15 years
Office equipment 5 to 10 years
Computers and software 3 to 5 years
Vehicles 5 years

The Company’s property and equipment were acquired under lease agreements pursuant to an
industrial revenue bond i1ssue. The Company is required to make semi-annual deposits with the
Trustee sufficient to service the principal maturities and interest requirements. Title to the
property will be transferred to the Company when the lease is terminated upon retirement of the
bonds. Accordingly, the bonds have been recorded as a direct obligation of the Company. The
Company is also the holder of the bonds.

The Company reviews its property and equipment for impairment whenever events indicate that
the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recorded if the
sum of the future cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the asset. The amount of the loss
is determined by comparing the fair market value of the asset to the carrying amount of the asset.
Such assessments did not result in any adjustment to the value of the non-current assets.

Idle Property

The Company has incurred $2,317,398 of costs related to the preliminary construction of a rail
spur project. The Company does not currently have an estimate of when and if the project is
going to be completed. Accordingly, the costs have been reclassified as idle property as of
December 31, 2006. The Company plans to continue to evaluate the status of this project in
future periods.

Environmental Liabilities

The Company’s operations are subject to federal, state and local environmental laws and
regulations. These laws require the Company to investigate and remediate the effects of the
release or disposal of materials at its location. Accordingly, the Company has adopted policies,
practices and procedures in the areas of pollution control, occupational health, and the
production, handling, storage and use of hazardous materials to prevent material environmental
or other damage; and to limit the financial liability which could result from such events.
Environmental liabilities are recorded when the liability is probable and the costs can be
reasonably estimated.

NOTE 1- INCENTIVE PAYMENTS

The Company has qualified for the federal U.S. Department of Agriculture Bio Energy Program.
The federal program is managed by the Commodity Credit Corporation and is designed to
expand the production of fuel grade ethanol by offering incentives for incremental production
compared to the same quarter of the prior year. The annually funded program runs through fiscal
year 2006 and incentive payments are pro-rated if applications for incentives exceed the annual
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EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

funding. The maximum annual incentive program payments the Company can receive is
$7,500,000; individual producers are also subject to an annual limitation of 5% of the total
funding. The Company has included federal incentives of $726,116 and $1,276,927 in revenue
for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The Company has been approved for the Kansas Qualified Agricultural Ethanol Producer
Incentive Fund. The incentive rate is $.075 per gallon of ethanol produced. The Company must
establish they have produced 5,000,000 gallons of ethanol before the State of Kansas will
disburse the funds. The Company has included state incentives of $1,580,671 and $669,329 in
revenue for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

NOTE 2 - INVENTORY

Inventories are summarized as follows:

December 31,
2006 2005
Raw Material $ 977,820 $ 836,322
Work in Progress 563,362 301,995
Finished Goods 741,040 457,230

$ 2282222 3 1,595,547

NOTE 3- UNITS SUBJECT TO REDEMPTION

On October 11, 2004, the Company executed a Unit Purchase and Redemption Agreement with
ICM, Inc. and Fagen, Inc. in which the Company agreed to issue a total of 6,250 units to them in
exchange for their combined capital contribution of $6,250,000. The Company also agreed to
redeem all 6,250 units from ICM, Inc. and Fagen, Inc. using the proceeds from the sale of units
in a future registered offering or, to the extent the future offering is unsuccessful, from cash flow
generated by operations subject to certain loan covenants, restrictions and tax distributions. The
redemption price was $1,100 per unit. In connection with this capital contribution, the Company
amended the Operating Agreement to allow ICM, Inc. and Fagen, Inc. to appoint a total of three
directors to the Company’s board of directors, subject to the Company’s ability to terminate one
of their director positions for every $2,000,000 in redemption payments made to either or both of
ICM, Inc. and Fagen, Inc. On January 19, 2005, the Company closed on the purchase of these
units by ICM, Inc. and Fagen, Inc. and issued 3,125 units to Fagen, Inc. and 3,125 units to ICM,
Inc. at a purchase price of $1,000 per unit. The purchases were made with cash and the total
amount of cash consideration for those securities was $6,250,000. On August 1, 2005, the
Company redeemed the 6,250 units from ICM, Inc. and Fagen, Inc. at a price of $1,100 per unit
for a total of $6,875,000.
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EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

On December 16, 2004, the Company filed a registration statement on Form SB-2 (Commission
File 333-121323) with pre-effective amendments to the registration statement on February 1,
2005, April 6, 2005 and April 19, 2005, which became effective April 20, 2005.

The Company accepted units for an aggregate price of $10,000,100 and used the proceeds of the
registered offering to redeem the units from [CM, Inc. and Fagen, Inc. in accordance with the
agreement and retained the balance of the proceeds for working capital. The $6,250,000 of
equity associated with the units subject to redemption was converted to a liability. Interest
expense of $625,000 was recorded for the year ended December 31, 2005 when the liability was
paid.

NOTE 4- LONG-TERM DEBT

On November 23, 2004, the Company entered into a Credit Agreement with Home Federal
Savings Bank, establishing a construction loan facility for the construction of a 35 million gallon
per year ethanol plant. The construction financing is in the amount of $26,000,000 consisting of
a $21,000,000 conventional term loan and a $5,000,000 loan potentially guaranteed 80% by the
USDA, and is secured by substantially all of our assets.

During the construction phase, the Company made monthly payments of interest only at a
variable interest rate equal to prime plus 1.75% with a floor of 6%. On September 20, 2005,
following construction completion, the loan was segmented into two loans (1) a $5,000,000 loan
(Loan A), and (2) a $21,000,000 conventional term loan (Loan B). The $5,000,000 loan has an
amortization period and maturity date of 10 years. The Company makes monthly payments of
principal and interest on the $5,000,000 loan at a interest rate of prime. The $21,000,000
conventional loan has an amortization period of ten years but will mature at the end of five years.
The Company makes monthly payments of principal and interest on the $21,000,000 loan at a
rate equal to prime. The effective interest rate for both loans at December 31, 2006 was 8.25%.

The Company pays a $20,000 annual administration fee related to the credit facility. The credit
facility is secured by a mortgage on our real property and a security interest in all personal and
intangible assets of the Company, including assignment of all material contracts.

The $5,000,000 loan imposes a prepayment penalty depending on the year of refinancing starting
with the 5% penalty in year one and decreasing to 1% in year five. The $21,000,000
conventional loan imposes a prepayment penalty starting with a 3% penalty in year one and
decreasing to 1% in year three.

On May 4, 2006, the Company agreed to renegotiate terms of their bank financing. The new
terms provide for a $4,000,000 term revolving loan in addition to the existing term loans. The
interest rate on the term revolving loan is the prime rate. The term revolving loan available
credit balance is reduced by $400,000 annually beginning December 31, 2007 and matures on
October 1, 2010. As of December 31, 2006 the Company has not used any amount related to the
term revolving loan.
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EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

During the term of the loan, all deposit accounts related to the Company must be maintained at
Home Federal Savings Bank. The Company is subject to certain financial loan covenants
consisting of mimmum working capital, minimum fixed charge coverage, minimum current
ratio, minimum debt service, minimum net worth and maximum debt to net worth covenants
during the term of the loan. The Company is also prohibited from making distributions to their
members; however, the Company is allowed to distribute 50% of our net income to our members
after our lender has received audited financial statements for the fiscal year. If the Company
meets certain financial ratio requirements, it may distribute an additional 10% of net income.
The Company must be in compliance with all financial ratio requirements and loan covenants
before and after any distributions to the members. The lender temporarily waived, through
December 31, 2006, the capital expenditure covenant. With the waiver, the Company is in
compliance with the applicable loan covenants as of December 31, 2006.

The Company is only allowed to make annual capital expenditures up to $500,000 annually
without the lender’s prior approval. During the term of the loan, the Company is required to pay
to the lender an annual amount equal to the greater of: 1) 75% of any Commodity Credit
Corporation Bio-Energy income payments received during the year, or 2) 25% of the Company’s
free cash flow for each year. Payments consisting of USDA Commodity Credit Corporation Bio-
Energy income must be paid to the lender within 15 days of receipt of any such payments. These
payments will continue until an aggregate sum of $7,500,000 has been received by the lender.
The Company is in compliance with the applicable loan covenants as of December 31, 2006.

On May 10, 2005 the Company entered into a contract with ICM, Inc¢. to purchase a steam
turbine electric gencrator for $1,760,274. The note is payable in quarterly installments of
$146,689.50 plus interest at a variable rate of prime plus 1%, starting October 1, 2005 and
maturing July 1, 2008. The variable interest rate will be adjusted quarterly on the first day of
January, April, July and October. The note was paid in full on March 1, 2006.

The Company financed its waste water reuse facility through two bond issues by the City of
Garnett. The Utility System Revenue Bonds require annual principal payments beginning on
October 1, 2006 and continue through 2015. Interest payments on these bonds are due semi-
annually, at interest rates ranging from 4.6% to 5.2%. The first interest payment was due April
1, 2006. The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Bonds require semi-annual
principal and interest payments beginning on July 1, 2006 and continue through 2015. The
bonds have a fixed interest rate of 2%

Long-term obligations of the Company are summarized as follows at December 31, 2006:
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I
December 31,
2006 2005
Loan B $ 11,580,282 $19,734,115
Loan A 2,747,614 4,706,173
Equipment loan - 1,613,584
Utility System Revenue Bonds 485,000 -
CDBG Bonds | | 323,552 -
Less current portion (3,076,532) (2,615813)
1 1 | I
Long-term portion $ 12059916 $ 23,438,059
|

The estimated maturities of long-term debt at December 31, 2006, are as follows:

12 Month Period Ending 12/31 Amount
t ]

2007 $ 3,076,532

2008 3,267,004

2009 3,545,767

2010 4,404,172

2011 439,779

Thereafter 403,194

$ 15,136,448

NOTE 5- MEMBERS’ EQUITY

As specified in the Company’s Operating Agreement, voting rights are one vote for each voting
unit registered in the name of such Member as shown on the Membership Registration
maintained by the Company. No Member shall directly or indirectly own or control more than
25% of the issued and outstanding voting membership interest in the Company at any time.

Income and losses of the Company shall be allocated among the Members in proportion to each
Member’s respective percentage of units when compared with the total Units issued.

The Company’s cash flow shall first be applied to the payment of the Company’s operating
expenses (including debt service) and then to maintenance of adequate cash reserves as
determined by the board of directors in its sole discretion, and then shall be distributed from time
to time to the Members in proportion to their respective percentage units. No member has the
right to demand and receive any distribution from the Company other than in cash. No
distribution shall be made if, as a result thereof, the Company would be in violation of any loan
agreement, and of if the Company would be in violation of any loan agreement, of if the
Company’s total assets would be less than the sum of its total liabilities.
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Transfer, disposition or encumbrance of Capital Units is subject to certain restrictions, including
approval by the board of directors.

The Company completed its second public offering and escrow was broken in July 2005. A total
of 9,091 units were subscribed and paid for during the year ended December 31, 2005. Upon
issuance of the units related to the second public offering, costs related to the issuance of the
units of $168,483 was charged to members' equity.

The board of directors approved the redemption of 1,900 units from a member. The redemption
represents the member's entire unit balance. On May 10, 2006, the Company purchased the
member's units for a total of $3,800,000.

On July 28, 2006, the Company made an initial dividend distribution to its members in the
amount of $196 per share, for a total payment of $4,292,008. On August 28, 2006, the Company
made an additional dividend distribution to its members in the amount of $159 per share, for a
total payment of $3,481,782. On November 17, 2006, the Company made another dividend
distribution to its members in the amount of $207 per share, for a total payment of $4,532,886.

NOTE 6 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company maintains cash balances at five financial institutions in its trade area. The accounts
are secured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $100,000. At times, the
Company’s bank balance may exceed $100,000.

NOTE 7- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

On November 12, 2004, the Company entered into a Trading Agreement with United Bio Energy
Trading, LLC, an affiliated related party, in which United Bio Energy Trading, LLC will provide market
information and consulting services for the Company. The Company anticipates that the term of the
agreement will be for at least five years and will pay a monthly fee of $6,000.

On November 12, 2004, the Company entered into a Distillers Grains Marketing Agreement with
United Bio Energy Ingredients, LLC, an affiliated related party, pursuant to which United Bio
Energy Ingredients, LLC will purchase all dried and wet distillers grains produced at the plant
for a term of at least five years at a price of 98% of the FOB plant price United Bio Energy
Ingredients, LLC charges its buyers of dried distillers grains, and 95% of the FOB plant price
United Bio Energy Ingredients, LLC charges its buyers of wet distillers grains. United Bio
Energy Ingredients, LLC, will use its best efforts to achieve the highest resale price available
under prevailing market conditions. The Company is responsible for supplying all labor and
equipment to load or unload trucks or rail cars without charge to United Bio Energy Ingredients,
LLC and is required to provide storage for at least 10 days production of wet and dry distiller
grains. In addition, the distiller grains must meet quality requirements so that they will meet
current industry standards for primary animal feed ingredients. If the Company fails to supply
distiller grains that comply with industry standards, United Bio Energy Ingredients, LLC may
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reject them. The Company paid commissions of $346,058 and $121,953, respectively, for the
years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 related to this marketing agreement. .

On November 12, 2004, the Company entered into a Raw Grains Agreement with United Bio Energy
Ingredients, LLC, an affiliated related party. The Raw Grains Agreement provides for the Company 1o
purchase all raw grains necessary for ethanol production from United Bio Energy Ingredients, LLC for a
period of at least five years. Pursuant to the agreement, United Bio Energy Ingredients, LLC will use its
best efforts to arrange for the purchase of grain at the lowest price available under prevailing market
conditions and we will supply all labor and equipment necessary to load or unload trucks or rail cars. For
its service, the Company will pay United Bio Energy Ingredienis, LLC the actual cash procurement price
and all reasonable and necessary expenses to get the grain to the plant plus a $.02 per bushel fee. The title,
risk of loss, and responsibility for the quality of grain will transfer to the Company when it unloads the
grain at the plant. Prior to that time, United Bio Energy Ingredients, LLC will bear the risk of loss. All
grain delivered to the plant shall meet certain quality standards and the Company will have the option to
reduce the price the Company will pay or fully reject any delivery that fails to conform to these standards,
depending upon the severity of the noncompliance. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005,
the Company paid $292,660 and $143,373, respectively, in brokerage fees for grain puichases made
' under this agreement. * - ' ‘

On November 12, 2004, the Company also entered into an Ethandl Agreement with United Bio Energy

Fuels, LLC, an affiliated related party. United Bio Energy Fuels, LL.C changed their name to Provista

Renewable Fuels Marketing, LLC (Provista). The terms of the agreement provide that Provista will
| market all fuel-grade ethanol produced at our plant. In exchange, the Company agrees to pay Provista a
fee of $.01 for each gallon of ethanol produced at the Company’s plant during the term of the agreement.
The Company expects that the term of the agreement will be at least 5 years. Provista also agreed to use
its best efforts to obtain the highest price for ethanol available under prevailing market conditions. For
the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company paid $406,930 and $191,113, respectively,
in marketing fees for ethanol marketing under this agreement. o
On November 12, 2004, the Company entered into 2 Management Agreement with United Bio Energy
Management, LLC, a related party, in which United Bio Energy Management, LLC will supervise and
direct the general operations of the plant for an anticipated period of at least five years. United Bio
Energy Management, LLC will provide the services of a full-time general manager to the plant. The
Company has agreed to compensate United Bio Energy Management, LLC an annual fee of $250,000 for
these services payable in monthly installments of $20,833, plus an incentive bonus based on the
attainment of certain financial benchmarks. United Bio Energy Management, LLC will appoint a general
manager to be based on site at our plant, and shall work exclusively for us. In the event of a dispute, the
Management Agreement provides that the Company will first attempt to amicably settle any dispute or
difference privately between United Bio Energy Management, LLC and the Company. 1f the Company
cannot resolve the dispute as a result of the discussions, then the Company must submit the matter to non-
binding mediation. In the event that the dispute is not settled through mediation, the matter must be
resolved by non-appealable arbitration in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration
Association as applicable in the State of Kansas. The determination of the arbitrator is expected to be final
and may not be appealed to any court. The prevailing party in any arbitration proceeding is entitled to
recover reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses incurred. The agreement commenced during March 2005.
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company incurred costs of $525,000 and
$319,777, respectively, related to this agreement including reimbursable expenses, of which $89,324 is in
related party accounts payable. On December 13, 2006 the Company reached an agreement with United
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December 31, 2006

follows:
12 months ending Interest
December 31, Rate Principal Interest Total

2007 8% $ - $ 3,829.289 $ 3,829,289

2008 8% - 3,829,289 3,829,289

' 2009 8% - 3,829,289 3,829,289

2010 8% - 3,829,289 3,829,289

2011 8% - 3,829,289 3,829,289

Thereaftcr_ 8% 47,866,117 17,231,803 65,097.920

Totals $47,866,117 $36,378,248 $84,244,365

Amount representing interest (36,378,248
Long-Term Obligation $47.8660,117 |

|

|

NOTE 10 - INCOME TAXES

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the book basis of assets exceeded the tax basis of assets by
approximately $17,747,000 and $5,012,000, respectively. There were no significant differences between

the book basis and tax basis of liabilities as of December 31, 2006 or 2005,

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLAN

During 2005, the Company began a SIMPLE 401(k), Savings Incentive Match Plan for Employees,
retirement plan for all eligible employees. All employees are eligible to participate in the plan. The
Company makes a matching contribution of 3% of participants’ eligible wages. The employees are fully
vested upon contribution to the plan. The Company match for the years ended December, 2006 and

| 2005 was $44,418 and $18,097, respectively.

NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On March 21, 2007, the board of directors approved a $132 per unit distribution for unit holders of record

as of December 31, 2006. The total distribution was $2,890,536.
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reject them. The Company paid commissions of $346,058 and $121,953, respectively, for the
years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 related to this marketing agreement.

On November 12, 2004, the Company entered into a Raw Grains Agreement with United Bio Energy
Ingredients, LLC, an affiliated related party. The Raw Grains Agreement provides for the Company to
purchase all raw grains necessary for ethanol production from United Bio Energy Ingredients, LLC for a
period of at least five years. Pursuant to the agreement, United Bio Energy Ingredients, LLC will use its
best efforts to arrange for the purchase of grain at the lowest price available under prevailing market
conditions and we will supply all labor and equipment necessary to load or unload trucks or rail cars. For
its service, the Company will pay United Bio Energy ingredients, LLC the actual cash procurement price
and all reasonable and necessary expenses to get the grain to the plant plus a $.02 per bushel fee. The title,
risk of loss, and responsibility for the quality of grain will transfer to the Company when it unloads the
grain at the plant. Prior to that time, United Bio Energy Ingredients, LLC will bear the risk of loss. All
grain delivered to the plant shall meet certain quality standards and the Company will have the option to
reduce the price the Company will pay or fully reject any delivery that fails to conform to these standards,
depending upon the severity of the noncompliance. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 20035,
the Company paid $292,660 and $143,373, respectively, in brokerage fees for grain purchases made
under this agreement.

On November 12, 2004, the Company also entered into an Ethanol Agreement with United Bio Energy
Fuels, LLC, an affiliated related party. United Bio Energy Fuels, LLC changed their name to Provista
Renewable Fuels Marketing, LLC (Provista). The terms of the agreement provide that Provista will
market all fuel-grade ethanol produced at our plant. In exchange, the Company agrees to pay Provista a
fee of $.01 for each gallon of ethanol produced at the Company’s plant during the term of the agreement.
The Company expects that the term of the agreement will be at least 5 years. Provista also agreed to use
its best efforts to obtain the highest price for ethanol availabte under prevailing market conditions. For
the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company paid $406,930 and $191,113, respectively,
in marketing fees for ethanol marketing under this agreement.

On November 12, 2004, the Company entered into a Management Agreement with United Bio Energy
Management, LLLLC, a related party, in which United Bio Energy Management, LLC will supervise and
direct the general operations of the plant for an anticipated period of at least five years. United Bio
Energy Management, LLC will provide the services of a full-time general manager to the plant. The
Company has agreed to compensate United Bio Energy Management, LLC an annual fee of $250,000 for
these services payable in monthly installments of $20,833, plus an incentive bonus based on the
attainment of certain financial benchmarks. United Bio Energy Management, LLC will appoint a general
manager to be based on site at our plant, and shalt work exclusively for us. In the event of a dispute, the
Management Agreement provides that the Company will first attempt to amicably settle any dispute or
difference privately between United Bio Energy Management, LLC and the Company. If the Company
cannot resolve the dispute as a result of the discussions, then the Company must submit the matter to non-
binding mediation. In the event that the dispute is not settied through mediation, the matter must be
resolved by non-appealable arbitration in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration
Association as applicable in the State of Kansas. The determination of the arbitrator is expected to be final
and may not be appealed to any court. The prevailing party in any arbitration proceeding is entitled to
recover reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses incurred. The agreement commenced during March 2005.
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company incurred costs of $525,000 and
8319,777, respectively, related to this agreement including reimbursable expenses, of which $89,324 is in
related party accounts payable. On December 13, 2006 the Company reached an agreement with United

F-17




EAST KANSAS AGRI-ENERGY, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

Bio Energy Management, LLC to terminate the above Management Agreement effective December 31,
2006. The Company has agreed to continue participating in the UBE Plant Manager Program and Group
Buying Program for a monthly fee of $10,000 for a term of one year, with the first monthly instaliment
due and payable on January 1, 2007.

The Company has an agreement with the City of Garnett, Kansas to share the cost of certain
highway improvements. The Company paid $133,300 on September 7, 2006 and has no future
obligation related to this agreement.

On July 28, 2005, the Company entered into an agreement with HDB Construction, Inc. for
additional work on the railroad spur project not to exceed an amount of $1,567,268. As of
December 31, 2006 costs related to the agreement of $1,567,268 and additional costs related to
the project of $298,116 had been incurred and paid for. These costs are included in idle property
as of December 31, 2006.

On March 23, 2006, the Company entered into an agreement with Jade Millrights, Inc. for
construction of a grain bin for $862,000. As of December 31, 2006 the project was completed
and costs related to the agreement of $862,000 and additional costs related to the project of
$32,286 have been incurred, of which $143,732 is included in accounts payable.

On December 1, 2006, the Company entered into an agreement with Jade Millrights, Inc. for
construction of a grain bin for $905,100. As of December 31, 2006, the Company has not
incurred any costs related to the agreement.

Due to a builder’s design change during construction of the ethanol plant an extra beerwell was
installed and remains the property of the design/builder. The Company has the option to
purchase the beerwell as part of the expansion option in the original design/build agreement. If
the Company does not elect to exercise the expansion option the purchase price will be
negotiated at that time. On May 10, 2006, an agreement was reached on a purchase price of
$1,800,000 for the additional beerwell. This amount has been paid for in full as of December 31,
2006.

The Company has issued purchase orders in the amount of $122,622 for planned capital
expenditures.

The following is a schedule of the annual commitments related to the above agreements.
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I | |

12 months ending December 31,

2007 $ 550,775
2008 404,108
2009 404,108
2010 344,108
2011 332,108
Thereafter 1,100,359
3 3,135,566

1

The Company is involved in various claims arising in the normal course of business.
Management believes that any financial responsibility that may be incurred would not be
material and therefore no additional accrual is deemed necessary.

NOTE 8 - SALE/LEASEBACK TRANSACTION

On December 20, 2005, the Company completed an industrial revenue bond financing with the City of
Garnett, Kansas that will provide property tax savings for 10 vears on the plant site. As part of the
financing, title to the plant site and improvements have been transferred to the City of Garnett, Kansas, as
security for the repayment of the bonds, and the Company is leasing back the site in an amount that is
equal to the amount of the principal and interest to be paid on The City of Gamnett, Kansas bonds. Home
Federal Savings Bank consented to this transaction, and the bonds have been pledged to Home Federal
Savings Bank as security for any obligations under the Home Federal Savings Bank Credit Agreement.
As part of the financing, the Company paid the bond underwriter, Gilmore & Bell, P.C. $40,000. The
maximum principal amount of the bonds is $50,000,000. The bonds were initially issued in the principal
amount of $47,866,117, which is the amount of the Company's expenditures on the plant as of December
20, 2005. Additional project costs of $2,133,883 are planned and are expected to be eligible for
submission for the bond trustee for additional bond issuances.

The 340,000 of financing fees paid to the bond underwriter and $23,656 of legal and other cost associated
with the bond closing will be amortized over the approximately 10.5 year life of the bonds. A total of
$5,762 and $448 of amortization expense related to these costs was recognized during the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

From the proceeds of the bond, the Company purchased the bonds as an investment. The Company, as
holder of the industrial revenue bonds, is due interest at 8.0% per annum with interest payable semi-
annually on June 1* and December 1, commencing June 1, 2006. The interest income is directly offset
by the lease payments on the plant. Both the bond and the corresponding lease have terms commencing
December 20, 2005 and terminating on June 1, 2016. The entire outstanding principal is due upon
termination of the bonds. The outstanding principal at December 31, 2006 was $47,866,117. The lease
qualifies as a capital lease. Interest income recognized on the Industrial Revenue Bonds for the years
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $3,652,833 and $314,736, respectively. These amounts are
equal to the lease expense of t}'lf_: plant for those years.
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Future debt service requirements on the Industrial Revenue Bonds at December 31, 2006 are as
follows:

12 months ending Interest
December 31, Rate Principal Interest Total

2007 8% $ - $ 3,829289 $ 3,829,289

2008 8% - 3,829,289 3,829,289

2009 8% - 3,829,289 3,829,289

2010 8% - 3,829,289 3,829,289

2011 8% - 3,829,289 3,829,289

Thereafter 8% 47 866,117 17,231,803 63,097,920

Totals $47,866,117 $36,378,248 $ 84,244,365
Amount representing interest (36,378,248)

Long-Term Obligation $47.866,117

NOTE 10 - INCOME TAXES

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the book basis of assets exceeded the tax basis of assets by
approximately $17,747,000 and $5,012,000, respectively. There were no significant differences between
the book basis and tax basis of liabilities as of December 31, 2006 or 2005.

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLAN

During 2005, the Company began a SIMPLE 401¢k), Savings Incentive Match Plan for Employees,
retirement plan for all eligible employees. All employees are eligible to participate in the plan. The
Company makes a matching contribution of 3% of participants’ eligible wages. The employees are fully
vested upon contribution to the plan. The Company match for the years ended December, 2006 and
2005 was $44,418 and $18,097, respectively.

NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On March 21, 2007, the board of directors approved a $132 per unit distribution for unit holders of record
as of December 31, 2006. The total distribution was $2,890,536.

END
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